EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
Wednesday, August 7, 2013
7:00 PM

Workshop Session: 7:00 PM to 7:30PM (Conference Room — Open to the Public)

Formal Meeting: 7:30PM (Board Room if needed — Open to the Public)
Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
Chairman will ask if anyone is going to record the meeting
Review of Tracking Log / Determine need for Workshop Meeting
Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems
Approval of Minutes
1. July 3, 2013
Acknowledge Receipt of New Applications
1. 1401 Linden Ln. — Variance Application
2. 1365 Enterprise Drive — QVC Inc.
G. Subdivision Plans
H. Land Development Plans
l. Conditional Uses and Variances
1. 1365 Enterprise Drive — QVC Inc.
2. 1401 Linden Ln. - Variance Application
Ordinance Amendments
Comprehensive Plan Update
Old Business
1. Zoning Ordinance Review — Solar energy sample ordinances
New Business
Any Other Matter
Liaison Reports
Dates of Importance

moow>

m

X«

voz=

Aug 06, 2013 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
Aug 07, 2013 Planning Commission 7:00 PM
Aug 08, 2013 Historical Commission 7.00 PM
Aug 08, 2013 Park Commission 7:00 PM
Aug 08, 2013 Farmers Market 3-7:00 PM
Aug 13, 2013 Police Commission 5:30 PM
WEGO Police Dept
Aug 12, 2013 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
Aug 14, 2013 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
Aug 15, 2013 Farmers Market 3-7:00 PM
Aug 19, 2013 Commerce Commission 7.00 PM
Aug 19, 2013 Deer Committee 7:00 PM
Aug 20, 2013 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
Aug 21, 2013 Police Commission CANCELLED 5:30 PM
WEGO Police Dept
Aug 22, 1013 Farmers Market 3-7:00 PM
Aug 26, 2013 Comp Plan Task Force 7:00 PM
Aug 29, 2013 Farmers Market 3-7:00 PM
Sep 2, 2013 Labor Day (Office Closed)

Fall 2013 Newsletter Articles: September 1
Posted to the Website on or about: October 1, 2013

Bold Items indicate new information to review.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Planning Commission\2013\PC AGENDA 08072013.doc






OO0~ B W —

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

July 3. 2013

The East Goshen Township Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday,
July 3, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members present were: Chairman
Susan Carty, Adam Knox, George Martynick, and Jim McRee. Also present was Mark Gordon,
Township Zoning Officer.

COMMON ACRONYMS:
BOS — Board of Supervisors
BC — Brandywine Conservancy
CPTF — Comprehensive Plan Task Force
CVS — Community Visioning Session

A. CALL TO ORDER
Sue called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence.
Sue asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

B. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
None

C. NEW BUSINESS
None

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Sue noted that the minutes for the June 5, 2013 meeting were approved as corrected.

E. SUBDIVISION PLANS

1. 1551 Colonial Lane — John Mullin of Mullin Engineering represented the applicant Sunny
Ridge Farms, LLC. This is a 5.5 acre parcel zoned R2, which allows 1 acre lots. They are
proposing to remove the vacant house, barn, patio, driveway, and pool and replace them with
4 single family homes. Three will be on 1 acre lots and the 4" will be 1+ acre.

Because of the steep slope on the property, Adam asked about storm water management.
John replied that each lot will have an underground seepage bed. Increased water to the road
will be caught in a dry well on each lot.

George asked about the condition of the road. John replied that they will widen Colonial to
match Cornwallis. Jim voiced a concern about the width of the road and parking. Perhaps it
should be parking on one side of the road. Mark commented that this could be listed as a
condition.

They will have public sewer but on-site water. Richard Bunn, owner of Sunny Ridge Farms,
mentioned that they are having discussions with AQUA but the cost is very high. Mark
commented that the Township could support him and give a letter to AQUA encouraging
them to bring a water line into this street.

George commented that there are a lot of trees on this property that need to be removed.
Mark explained to John that they should indicate on the demolition plan which trees will be
removed. Also, they should show how the remaining trees will be protected during

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2013\PC 07-03-13 draft.docx 1



— e ek bk bk b e ek
OO~ NH WL OOWO-IONUN Wk —

RN NN
OO0~ NP WN—=O

W W
—_—o

W W WL WWW
~ N R W

38
39
40
41
42
43
44

46
47
48
49
50

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2013\PC 07-03-13 draft.docx

construction. Adam also wants to know how they will control erosion during construction
especially for the residents on the south side of the street.

Jim pointed out that the house on lot 1 appears to be close to the property line. They need to
leave more space for any future expansion.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Ronald Woodworth, 1550 Colonial Lane — Mr. Woodworth pointed out that when the last
developer came in about this property, it was the general consensus of the neighbors that
there should only be 3 houses on the property. To the east of his property, there is another
subdivision being done. He is concerned about density and the traffic at the intersection with
N. Chester Road. Also, he has a well for water that is 40 feet deep. Now there will be 5
houses drawing water. He commented that the Commission shouldn’t think that the interest
isn’t as great as it was for the last plan. This is the evening before a holiday and he changed
his plans to be here. He is a businessman and understands the desire for the maximum return.
He knows this is a preliminary plan. He is concerned about the runoff from the steep slope
and feels the Township should look at public water. If his well goes dry after development,
he feels this extenuating circumstance will be the impact that caused it.

Mark recommended that the developer hire an aquifier to look at the well situation and
provide a statement providing data on what to do. He mentioned that the County requires a
well to be at least 200 feet deep now and the Fire Marshall will also look at public water. He
mentioned that there will be at least 2 more meetings with the Planning Commission about
this project before it goes to the Board of Supervisors. :
George assured Mr. Woodworth that the members of the Commission understand his
concerns, however, the four 1 acre lots are within the Township code. The meeting with the
last developer in December 2012 was only a sketch plan. This plan is more formal than that.

Carmen Dannunzio, 1548 Colonial Lane — Mr. Dannunzio asked how close these houses will
be to his. Mark reviewed the plan with him.

George asked both residents, compared to the way the property is now, would they welcome
development. Mr. Dannunzio responded yes, it is awful and unsafe right now. Mr.
Woodworth responded yes but with only 3 houses.

Mark mentioned that the next Commission meeting is Wednesday, August 7, 2013. In the
next 2 weeks, the Township should receive the review by the Township engineering firm, so
Mr. Mullin can respond to that at the next meeting.

F. LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS
None

G. ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS
None

ANY OTHER MATTER

. Sue reported that, at their meeting this week, the Board of Supervisors reviewed the
Community Sustainability Assessment results with John Theilacker of the Brandywine
Conservancy in reference to the Comprehensive Plan update.

2. The review of solar energy systems was tabled.



O~ NNBRWN—

I.  ADJOURNMENT
The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, August 7, 2013 at 7:00 pm. There being no further

business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by George and seconded by Adam.
The meeting adjourned at 9:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2013\PC 07-03-13 draft.docx 3



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice:  610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950

E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 7/31/2013

To: Planning Commission

From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer M L
Re:  QVC Satellite Dishes, 1365 Enterprise Drive

>

Commission Members:

QVC currently has conditional use approval for the satellite dishes and they are
before the Township requesting to increase the number of satellite dishes from 6 to 12.
This upgrade to the downlink systems is an important technology upgrade for the
company. The existing dishes located on the south side of the building range in size
from 9 m to 4 m radius. QVC proposes to screen the entire fenced in satellite area with
evergreen shrubs and trees.

Draft motion:

Madame Chairman, | move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve
the Conditional Use application of QVC Inc. to increase the number of satellite dishes on
their property from 6 to 12 with the following conditions:

1. The entire fence line along the southern edge of the satellite area shall be
screened as depicted on the Landscape Plan dated 7/2/2013.

2. The vegetative screening shall be maintained so long as the satellite use exists on
the property. :

3. Any changes to the satellite dishes within the satellite yard moving forward may
occur so long as the size of the dishes doesn’t increase and the dishes are
installed within the existing fenced in satellite yard depicted on the proposed
satellite yard plan dated 7/18/2013.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-163 (1365 Enterprise Dr.}\2013 Sat. Dish Expansion CU App\Memo to PC Sat
Dishes 07312013.doc



610-692-7171

wisastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAQLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

July 31, 2013
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Township has received a Conditional Use Application
from QVC, Inc. requesting to amend an existing conditional use approval for the use of satellite dishes on their
property at 1365 Enterprise Drive.

QVC proposes to increase the number of satellite dishes on the property from 6 (six) to 12 (twelve). The
existing satellite dishes are located within the fenced in area along the southern side of the building. The new
satellite dishes will be located in the same area as the existing dishes and will be enclosed by a fence and the
area will be landscaped.

Pursuant to Township ordinance all property owners within 1000 feet of the property seeking
Conditional Use approval, are notified of the meeting dates when the application will be discussed. The
scheduled dates of the public meetings for review and potential approval of this application are as follows:

August 7, 2013 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop 7:00 pm, formal meeting at 7:30 pm)
(Presentation of Application)

September 17, 2013 - Board of Supervisors meeting (7:00 pm)
(Conditional Use Hearing)

All meetings and workshops are held at the Township Building and are open to the public and subject to
change. The application materials are available for review during normal business hours. If any person who
wishes to attend the hearing has a disability and/or requires an auxiliary aid service or other accommodation to
observe or participate in the hearing, he or she should contact the Township at 610-692-7171 to discuss how
those needs may be accommodated.

Please call me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Wl

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

1

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-163 (1365 Enterprise Dr.\2013 Sat. Dish Expansion CU App\QVC CU (Sat Dishes)
1000' notification 07312013.doc



AREA CODR RIB *
ep@=7I7Y . -

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA. 19380

January 17,.1990

Mr, Michael Boyd, Director of Facilities
QVC Network, Inc.

1365 Entexprise Dr.

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Additional Satellite Dish
Conditional Use Approval

Dear Mr, Boyd:

This is to formally advise you that at their meeting on January
16, 1990, the East Goshen Township Board of Supervisors approved
the gQve Network, Inc., Application for the Conditional Use under
Section 403,3(g) of the East Goshen Township Zoning Oxdinance, to
install one. (1) additional nine meter satellite dish on their
property located at 1365 Enterprise Drive.

The Board’s approval, however, is conditioned upon the following,

1) The satellite dish shall be painted/tinted in a neutral
" non-glare color. .

2) If in the future, additional satellite dishes are
required, they shall be reviewed and approved by the
Township via the conditional use process.

3) The landscape plans shall be reviewed and approved by
‘ W.D. Wells, as outlined in the Planning Commission’s
letter of November 15, 1989.

4) The Board of Supervisors reserve the right to reviey
and require embellishment of the landscaping and
screening for an 18 month period, following its
installation, If any additional landscaping is
required, it shall be at QVC’s expense.

5) A fence shall be constructed around the satellite
dish.

6) There shall be no lighting of the satellite dish at
-night,



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP ¢

7)

8)

9)

10)

QVC Network, Inc. shall provide a parking space for

each employee on the shift that has the greatest

number of employees. Application for the construction,
of a sufficient number of parking spaces to accomodate
the anticipated number of employees on the shift with
the greatest number of employees in December of 1990,
shall be made within ninety days of the conditional

use approval, and construction shall be completed within
one year of the conditional use approval.

QVC Network, Inc. shall provide the Township, within
120 days of this approval, a 5-year plan for their
operations in East Goshen. The plan shall specifically
address the number of employees (both full-time and
part-time) and the trafflc impact these employees will
generate.

The use and construction shall conform in all respects
with the testimony of the applicant and the evidence
submitted to the Board at the hearing.

The grant of this conditional use shall not be construed
to be a waiver of any provision of the Zoning Ordinance
or any other township ordinance or requirements, it being
the intention of the Board that the proposed use shall
comply with all applicable township ordinances and
requirements. -

Very truly yours,

iZLGC (C

Louis F.

Smith, Jr.

Township Manager

LFS/dlc

cc: Jack Leew, Hough/Loew Associates



AREA GOPE 218

; :
¥
R

EAST s TR AT T,

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
" EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1880 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA, 19380

September 24, 1986

William H, Lamb, Esquire
Lamb, Windle & McErlane, P.C,
P,0, Box 565

West Chestexr, PA 19381

RE; Application of QVC Network, Inc,

Dear Mr, Lamb;

This letter is to advise you that on September 16, 1986 the East Goshen
Township Board of Supervisors approved the application of QVC Network, Inc,
for conditional use approval under Section 403,3,a, of the East Goshen Township
Zoning Ordinance for the use of lots 15, 16 and 21 in the Goshen Corporate Park

1, Business 0ffice (8Section 403.2.d.);

2. Testing for research or product development
(Section 403.2.g8.);

3, Televigion transmitter (Section 403.3.g.);

4, VYarehousing and distribution
(Section 403-3nb’ ) ’

The above ordinance references are, of course, to the East Goshen Township
Zoning Ordinance, The Board of Supervisors have concluded that QVC's applica-
tion Is in compliance with the general and specific standards relating to
conditional use contained in Section 510.3 of the Zoning Ordinance,

The Board's approval is, however, conditioned upon the following:

1. The use and development, hours of operation and employment charac~- .
teristics of the business and premises shall conform in all respects with the ;
testimony of the applicant and the evidence submitted to the Board at the
hearing, :

2, Lots 15 and 16 shall be deemed merged into one lot for all purposes
and shall not be capable of being separately conveyed hereafter unless subdivision
approval is obtained from East Goshen Township.

3. The site development plan and architectural drawings for the premises
shall be submitted to the Township for review prior to the issuance of a bhuilding
permit.



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

William H._Lamb, Esquire ’ September 24, 1986
Page 2

4. The grant of this conditional use shall not be construed to be a
wailver of any provision of the Zoning Ordinance of East Goshen Township or any
other Township ordinance or requirement, it being the intention of the Board

that the proposed use shall comply with all applicable Township ordinances
and requirements.

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

Byk§>¢7>Jﬁ[y;isiggi:AJLxﬂjzﬁ
8

Thomas {L th, Jr.
Township-Manager

T3S:jpm

cc:  Robert F. Adams, Esquire



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

Waest Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950
E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 7/31/2013

To: Planning Commission
From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer i@/{é

Re: 1410 Linden Lane, LOMR-F

Commission Members:

Just to summarize for everyone, over the past year or so Mr. Ruddy, owner of
1410 Linden Lane, has submitted information and plans proposing to place fill within the
floodplain boundary in order to construct a single family home on the lot he owns. This
engineering is required for him to submit a C-LOMA F (Based on Fill) to FEMA and the
DEP. As aresult he also needs the Township to acknowledge that all municipal
requirements have been met before he can submit his application to FEMA. At this
point the Township requirements have not been satisfied because he needs variances
for 1. the residential use in the floodplain, 2. the placement of fill within the floodplain
as well as, 3. a dimensional variance for the side yard setback for the proposed
structure. These variances will need to be granted prior to the Township taking action
on the FEMA Community Acknowledgement form.

All engineering for the placement of the fill in the flood plain has been
completed to the satisfaction of the Township engineer.

Mr. Ruddy has submitted his variance application and you will hear his variance
request on August 7th.

The use variances are pretty straight forward; however the dimensional relief for
the side yard may not be necessary due to the size of the proposed structure. If the
house is reduced in width by 10 feet no variance is needed for the side yard setback.

Draft Motion:

Madame Chairman | move that the we recommend that the Board of Supervisors
approve the use variances and oppose the dimensional variance due to the fact that the
hardship is self created; the width of the structure can be decreased therefore
eliminating the need for a variance from the side yard setback requirement.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-3M\53-3M-20 (1410 Linden Lane)\Memo to PC 07312013.doc



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

July 29, 2013
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Mr. Donald C. Ruddy has submitted a Zoning
Hearing Board application requesting zoning variances for his property at 1410 Linden Ln., West Chester,
PA, 19380. Mr. Ruddy is seeking dimensional and use variances from the Township Zoning Ordinance.
The applicant is requesting a dimensional variance of 10 feet from the 20 foot side yard setback
requirement listed in §240-9.G. The applicant is also seeking a use variances from sections §240-
26.B(6)(a), (c), and (g) in order to construct a single family home in the floodplain.

Mr. Ruddy proposes to build a single family dwelling on the lot at 1410 Linden Lane however the
lot is encumbered by floodplain. Mr. Ruddy proposes to place fill in the flood plain area in order to raise
the elevation of the house thus removing it from the flood plain. In order to place fill in the floodplain
Mr. Ruddy needs to be granted the requested variances in order to move forward with the permitting
process with the Federal Emergency Management Agency.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of the subject
property are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

The meeting dates and times scheduled for the review and discussion of this application are
outlined below and subject to change.

August 7, 2013 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @ 7:30 pm)
September 3, 2013 - Board of Supervisors meeting (7:00 pm)
September 18, 2013 - Zoning Hearing Board (7:30 pm) (Zoning Hearing)

All meetings and hearings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public. The

plans are available for review during normal business hours. Please give me a call or email me at
mgordon @eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc: All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-3M\53-3M-20 (1410 Linden Lane)\ZHB Application 0725201311000 foot letter ZV
2012.doc



2545 Martin Road
Willow Grove, PA 19090
July 24, 2013

Mr. Mark A. Gordon ,
Township Zoning Officer : BRI
East Goshen Township ,
1580 Paoli Pike | JUL 25 201
West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Re: Zoning Hearing Board Application for 1410 Linden Lane
Dear Mr. Gordon:

| am applying for a Zoning Hearing Board review of my application to place
a house on my lot at 1410 Linden Lane. | have herein provided 11 sets of both the
site plan for the proposed improvements and the completed Zoning Application.
Also included is a check for $450 for the review.

The site plan has been revised as specified in Yerges’ letter of June 4, 2013.
Yerges considered all the zoning issues addressed and added two comments. Its
Comment No. 10 is directed to the Zoning Hearing Board as a recommendation
that as a condition that there would be no further filling of the lot. And Comment
No. 18 —that a Note be added to the plan stating that there are no steep slopes
on the parcel—if such is the case. This note has been added to the above
submitted plans.

| believe everything has been fuifilled so that this matter may proceed

forward. Thank you for your assistance.
Very truly yours,

@MC 7@%}'/}

Donald C. Ruddy

Enclosures



Yerkes Associates, Inc. Consulting Engineers / Site Planners / Land Surveyors

December 18, 2012

Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer o
East Goshen Township ‘ do T
1580 Paoli Pike R

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Lot 99 Linden Lane
Proposed Floodplain Fill (LOMR-F) Review

Mark:
The following plans and documents have been submitted for review:

o Site Plan, prepared by RKW Engineering Services, dated February 21, 2011:

o Transmittal memorandum, prepared by Mark Gordon, dated November 21,
2012;

o Community acknowledgement requirements Letter, prepared for FEMA,

undated;

Flood Insurance Rate Map, dated September 29, 2006;

Lot No. 99 Recorded Deed copy;

A PNDI Project Environmental Review Receipt, dated October 9, 2012;

HEC-RAS calculations, prepared by RKW Engineering Services, undated;

and ‘

e A legal description of the area to be removed from the flood hazard zone as
required by FEMA.

e © © ©

Lot No. 99 (1410 Linden Lane) is 25,000 square feet in gross area and is located
in the R-2 Zoning District. An area for fill 5,194 square feet in size (53 x 98') is
proposed in the floodplain at the northwest corner of the lot per the provided legal
description.

The proposed house is partially located in the existing 100-year floodplain of
Clarks Creek, a tributary to the East Branch of Chester Creek, but is not
contained in the floodway. Proposed improvements include a 35 x 45’ house, a
driveway, and a concrete pad. All of the proposed 6,700 sq. ft. of disturbed area
is not located in the floodway. '

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 [ Fax: 610-640-0771



December 18, 2012
Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer

RE: Lot 99 Linden Lane
Proposed Floodplain Fill (LOMR-F) Review

Page 2 of 5

The East Goshen Township Zohing Ordinance was reviewed and the following
comments are offered for consideration:

ZONING ORDINANCE COMMENTS

1. Section 240-9.G — The Applicant is requesting a Variance to have a side
~ yard setback of 10 feet instead of 20 feet on the west side of the lot.

2. Section 240-26 — The Applicant is requesting a Special Exception to fill
along the edge of the floodplain and to construct a new house at such
location. Note no. 4.A of the Site Plan should be revised to request a
variance from Zoning Ordinance Section 240-26.B.6.(a), (¢) and (g). The
variance request will need to address the following requirements to the
Zoning Hearing Board's satisfaction:

A. That there are unique physical circumstances or conditions (including
irregularity, narrowness or shallowness of lot size or shape or
exceptional topographical or other physical conditions peculiar to the
particular property) and that the unnecessary hardship is due to such
conditions and not the circumstances or conditions generally created by
the provisions of this chapter in the neighborhood or district in which the
property is located.

B. That because of such physical circumstances or conditions, there is no
possibility that the property can be developed in strict conformity with the
provisions of this chapter and a variance is therefore necessary to
enable the reasonable use of the property.

C. That such unnecessary hardship has not been created by the appellant.

D. That the variance, if authorized, will not alter the essential character of
the neighborhood or district in which the property is located, nor
substantially nor permanently impair the appropriate use or development
of adjacent property nor be detrimental to the public welfare.

E. That the variance, if authorized, will represent the minimum variance that
will afford relief and will represent the least modification possible of the
regulation in issue.

Professional services since 1874
1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



December 18, 2012
Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer

RE: Lot 99 Linden Lane
Proposed Floodplain Fill (LOMR-F) Review

Page 3 of 5

3. Section 240-25.E.3 — Wetlands Setbacks. No structure or part thereof shall
be constructed within 20 feet of areas identified as a wetland under federal
or state regulations. The Site Plan should be revised to add the 20-foot
wetlands setback line. A portion of the proposed fill and-disturbed area s
less than 20 feet from the wetlands boundary and a variance request for this
Zoning Ordinance Section should be added to the Site Plan. :

Ordinance 129:M-03, Section 404.A.2 — If a perennial or intermittent stream
passes through the site, the applicant shall create a riparian buffer
extending a minimum of fifty (50) feet to either side of the top of the bank of
the channel. The buffer area shall be maintained with appropriate native
vegetation (see list of technical references in Appendix C of this Ordinance).
If the applicable rear or side yard setback is less than fifty (50) feet, the
buffer width may be reduced to twenty-five (25) percent of the setback to a-
minimum of ten (10) feet. If an existing buffer is legally prescribed (e.g.,
deed covenant, easement, etc.) and it exceeds the requirement of this
Ordinance, the existing buffer shall be maintained. The Site Plan should be
revised to add the riparian buffer line.

General Comments

4. AThe HEC-RAS calculations 1+37 cross-section stations should be revised
for both the existing and proposed conditions in accordance with the
attached Exhibits.

5. The HEC-RAS calculations Manning’'s “n” values assigned for both
cross-section’s channel and overbanks in the existing and proposed
conditions fall outside of the Manning’s “n” range for Clarks Creek contained
in the September 29, 2006 FEMA Flood Insurance Study and should be
revised accordingly.

6. The provided HEC-RAS calculations used the HEC-RAS program,'
version 3.1.3. The latest HEC-RAS program, version 4.1, should be utilized.

7. The vertical datum used should be noted on the Site Plan. (The September
29, 2006 FEMA Flood Insurance Study for Clarks Creek utilizes the North
American Vertical Datum of 1988.)

Professional services since 1874
1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



December 18, 2012
Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer

RE: Lot 99 Linden Lane
Proposed Floodplain Fill (LOMR-F) Review .

Page 4 of 5

8. Sail types, soil boundary lines, and soils information should be added to
the Site Plan.

9. A note should be added to the Site Plan stating that Notification from the
Township shall be provided confirming that a highway occupancy permtt will
be issued prior to preliminary approval.

10. The Site Plan depicts-an approximate 7.5-foot wide yard next to the eastern
side of the proposed house and a 10-foot wide yard next to the southern
side of the proposed house that would be above the 100-year floodplain of
385.5. We are recommending that if the requested fill of floodplain variance
is granted, that a condition be attached that there be no further increase of
fill in the floodplain for the subject lot.

11. The Site Plan should be revised to add the “LIMIT OF NEW CALCULATED
100-YR FLOOD” boundary line for the eastem side of Clarks Creek.

12. The legal description for the portion of the lot that is proposed to be
removed from the flood hazard area should be revised to include the total
area in square footage.

13. . The Site Plan indicates the location of a sanitary sewer easement and trunk
line along the western property boundary line This sanitary sewer line is
approximately 11 feet from the western edge of the proposed house and
information should be presented by the Applicant that indicates whether the
sewer line is beyond the zone of influence of the proposed house foundation
and, if not, the proposed house location will need to be adjusted
accordingly.

14. Note no. 1 of the Site Plan should be revised to indicate the source of the
topography and the bench mark.

15. Note no. 3 of the Site Plan should be revised to include the date of the'
Wetland Delineation. ‘

16. The Site Plan should be revised to include the names of all abutting or
adjacent property owners, if any, with the deed book and page numbers.

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



December 18, 2012
Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer

RE: Lot 99 Linden Lane
Proposed Floodplain Fill (LOMR-F) Review .

Page 5of 5

17. The Site Plan should be revised to include a key map, for the purpose of
locating the property being subdivided, showing the relation of the property,
differentiated by tone or pattern to adjoining property and to all streets,
roads, municipal boundaries and recorded subdivision plans existing withjn
1,000 feet of any part of the property. In addition, the approximate distance
to the nearest existing street shall be shown and a title, scale and North
point shall be indicated.

18. The Site Plan should be revised to include steep slope and very steep slope
areas as noted and regulated by Chapter 240, Zoning. If there are no steep
slopes, a note stating same should be added to-the Site Plan.

Please call if you have any questions,

Very truly yours,
YERKES ASSOCIATES, INC.

Michagl J. Mayhew, P.E.
Municipal Review Engineer

Attachments: 1+37 Cross-Section Existing Conditions Exhibit and 1+37
Cross-Section Proposed Conditions Exhibit

Cc:  Rick Smith, East 'Goshen Township Manager
Robert K. Wager, P.E., 1610 Pelham Avenue, Havertown, PA 29083

Professional services since 1874
1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel; 610-644-4254 | Fax: 610-640-0771



Yerkes Associates, Inc. Consulting Engineers / Site Planners / Land Surveyors

June4, 2013 R

Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

BY

RE: Lot 99 Linden Lane ;
Revised Proposed Floodplain Fill (LOMR-F) Review = "~~~ 7

Mark:
The following plans and documents have been submitted for review:

o 'Revised Site Plan, prepared by RKW Engineering Services, dated May 8,
2013:

e Revised HEC-RAS calculations, version 4.1.0, prepared by RKW Engineering
Services, dated April 1, 2013;

e Comment response letter, prepared by Donald C. Ruddy, dated
May 11, 2013; '

e Transmittal memorandum, prepared by Mark Gordon, dated May 14, 2013;
Community acknowledgement requirements Letter, prepared for FEMA,

undated; :

Flood Insurance Rate Map, dated September 29, 2006;

Lot No. 99 Recorded Deed copy;

A PNDI Project Environmental Review Receipt, dated October 9, 2012; and

A legal description of the area to be removed from the flood hazard zone as

required by FEMA.

©

@ © e o

Lot No. 99 (1410 Linden Lane) is 25,000 square feet in gross area and is located
in the R-2 Zoning District. An area for fill 5,194 square feet in size (53’ x 98’) is
proposed in the floodplain at the northwest corner of the lot per the provided legal
description. :

The proposed house is partially located in the existing 100-year floodplain of
Clarks Creek, a tributary to the East Branch of Chester Creek, but is not
contained in the floodway. Proposed improvements include a 35’ x 45’ house, a
driveway, and a concrete pad. All of the proposed 6,700 sq. ft. of disturbed area
is not located in the floodway.

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771




June 4, 2013
Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer

RE: Lot99 Linden Lane
Revised Proposed Floodplain Fill (LOMR-F) Review

Page 2 of 3

The East Goshen Township Zoning Ordinance was reviewed and the following
comments are offered for consideration, numbered as they were in our
December 18, 2012 review letter:

ZONING ORDINANCE COMMENTS

1. Section 240-9.G — The Applicant is requesting a Variance to have a side
yard setback of 10 feet instead of 20 feet on the west side of the lot.

2. Section 240-26 — The Applicant is requesting a Special Exception to fill
along the edge of the floodplain and to construct a new house at such
location. All needed variances are listed in the attached letter from the East
Goshen Board of Supervisors, dated May 24, 2013.

3.  Comment satisfied.

General Comments

4. Comment satisfied.

5. Comment satisfied.

6. Comment satisfied.

7. Comment satisfied.

8. Comment satisfied.

9. Comment satisfied.

10. We are recommending that if the requested fill of floodplain variance is
granted, that a condition be attached that there be no further increase of fill

in the floodplain for the subject lot.

11. Comment satisfied.

Professional sevvices since 1874
1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



June 4, 2013
Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer

RE: Lot 99 Linden Lane
Revised Proposed Floodplain Fill (LOMR-F) Review

Page 3 of 3

12. Comment satisfied.
13. Comment satisfied.
14. Comment satisfied.

15. Comment satisfied.
16. Comment satisfied.
17. Comment satisfied.

18. The Site Plan should be revised to include steep slope and very steep slope
areas as noted and regulated by Chapter 240, Zoning. If there are no steep
slopes, a note stating same should be added to the Site Plan.

Please call if you have any questions,

Very truly yours,

YERKES ASSOCIATES, INC.

A

I
I

N

A7 e 7 7 -
eyl e
Michael J. Mayhew, P.E.

Municipal Review Engineer
Attachment: Letter from the East Goshen Board of Supervisors, dated
May 24, 2013.

Cc:  Rick Smith, East Goshen Township Manager
Robert K. Wager, P.E., 1610 Pelham Avenue, Havertown, PA 29083

Professional services since 1874 .
1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 | Fax: 610-640-0771



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PA

SUBDIVISION AND / OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Date Filed: 06-25-2013

Application for {Circle one):

Subdivision  Land Development { Subdivision & Land Development

A. Application is hereby made by the undersigned for approval of a Subdivision and or Land
Development Plan, more particularly described below.

1. Applicant's name: Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC

Address: 1505 Generals Way, West Chester, Pa. 19380 Phone: 484-244-4848

Fax: 484-244-4211 : Email: fbunn@qgoacesins.com

2. Name and address of present owner (if other than 1. above)

Name: The Estate of Moine Rowiand, Deceased and Mardell J. Monhan, Co-Trustees. Keilly Nagle Trustee

Address: 1551 Coloniai Lane, West Chester, Pa 19380 Phone: 610-885-9853

Fax: Email:

3. Location of plan: 1551 Colonial Lane

4. Proposed name of plan: Residential Land Development for Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC

5. County Tax Parcel No.; 53-004-0041 Zoning District: R-2 Low Density Residential

6. Area of proposed plan (ac.); 25 Acres Number of lots; _4

7. Area of open space (ac.): NA

8. Type of structures to be constructed: Residential Dwellings

9. What provisions are to be made for water supply and sanitary sewer?

Private Water (Onict Welis) and Public Sewer

10, Linear feet of road to be constructed: 400 LF of Road Widening

11. Name of Engineer: John Mullin of Muttin Engineering

Phone Number; 610-420-5309 Fax:

Email address: John@muliinengineering.com

fadatalshared datacode deptiapplication & formsi\current forms and applications\subdivision and land dev application.doc



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY PA
SUBDIVIS!ON AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

12. Name of Land Planner; NA

Phone Number: Fax;

Email address:

B. [/We agree to reimburse the Township of East Goshen for such fees and expenses the
Township may incur for the services of an Engineer(s} in investigations, tests, and review in
relation to the Subdivision Plan.

C. |/\We agree to post financial security for the improvements depicted on the Subdivision and or
land Development Plan pursuant to the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.

D. |/We agree to reimburse the Township of East Goshen for all inspection fees at the actuai cost
to Township.

NOTICE

The Township requires an Occupancy Permit before any building can be occupied; no Occupancy
Permit will be issued until final inspection and approved by the Zoning Officer and Building

Inspector.
g// F«Jf/

Applicant Signature /

Owner Signatufe

R dminisirative U

Fees received from applicant $ basic fee, plus $ per iot

For ots=$

Application and plan received by: Date:
{Signature)

Application accepted as complete on:

(Date)

F\Data‘\Shared Data‘\Code Depf\Application & Forms\Current Forms and Applications\Subdivision and Land Dev Application.doc 2



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY PA
SUBDIVIS!ION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

SUBDIVISION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT CHECKLIST

This checklist outlines the steps and items needed to insure completeness of the
application and to insure the application follows the process and conforms to the timeframe
outlined by the State of Pennsylvania and East Goshen Township. This checklist is broken
into two parts, the Application Process and the Review Process. The application process
must be completed in its entirety prior to the advancement into the Review Process.

* Review the formal Planning Commission review procedure on page five.

Application for (Circle all appropriate): Subdivision Land Development

Applicant Information:

Name of Applicant: Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC

Address: 1505 Generals Way, West Chester, Pa. 19380

Telephone Number: 484-244-4211 Fax: 484-244-4848

Email Address: rbunn@qoacesinc.com

Property Address: 1551 Colonial Way, West Chester, Pa 19380

Property information:

Owner's Name: The Estate of Moine Rowland, Deceased and Mardeli J. Monhan, Co-Trustees. Kelly Nagle Trustee

Address: 1551 Colonial Lane, West Chester, Pa 19380

Tax Parcel Number; 53-004-0041 Zoning District: B2 Acreage: 5.5 Acres.

Description of proposed subdivision and or land Development:

4 Lot Residentiai Subdivision and Land Dreveiopment of an Existing Residential 5.5 Acre Parcel.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Deptipplication & Forms\Current Forms and Applications\Subdivision and Land Dev Application.doc 3



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY PA
SUBDIVISION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Application Process Checklist (Administrative use only):

Item Date Complete

Completed Township Application Form: ...................oo.. .
County Act 247 Form complete: .............coociiiiiiiiiinnn .
Appropriate County Fees included: ................................
11 Copies of sealed Sub /LD plans: ...............cooeiinnnn
11 copies of other required plans:

a. Landscape: (sealed)..............coooiiiiiiin i

b. Conservancy: (sealed).............cocoeviiiiiiiiiieninnen.

c. Stormwater Management: (sealed)........................
7. Three copies of the stormwater report and calculations: ......
8. Copies of supplementary studies, if required:

Sohwn=2

b. Water Study: ...

Application accepted on by

Official Signature Title

Review Process Checklist (Administrative use only)

item Date Complete

1. Date of first formal Planning Commission Meeting following

Date Abutting property letter sent: ...

Date presented to Planning Commission: .........................
Date submitted to CCPC: ...
Date submitted to Township Engineer: ...........................

Date by which the PC must act, (Day 70): .....................
Date by which Board of Supervisors must act, (Day 90): ......
Date sentto CB: ..ooiiiiiiir e,
Date sent To MA: L.
CDatesentto HC: Lo
10.Date sentto PRB: . ..o
11.Date sentto TAB: ...

T

CRNDABWN

il

FA\Data\Shared Data\Code DeptApplication & Farms\Current Forms and Applications\Subdivision and Land Dev Application.doc



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY PA
SUBDIVISION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

East Goshen Township Planning Commission

Procedure for processing Subdivision, Land Development, Conditional Use,

Variance, and Special Exception Applications
August 19, 2002
15! Revision: September 22, 2003
2" Revision; March 2, 2006

In order for any application to be considered by the Planning Commission it must be
submitted to the Township with all required documentation as per the Township Code and
with all applicable fees paid. The Township will use a checklist to verify all required
documentation has been submitted. Until the application is complete the application will not
be considered “filed” by the Township staff. The Planning Commission wili acknowledge
receipt of the application at their next regularly scheduled meeting.

All materials to be considered at the next regular meeting of the Planning Commission must
be’submitted with at least eleven (11) copies to the Township Staff by not later than close of
business the previous Tuesday. Any materials submitted after that time will be held for the
following meeting and not provided to the Commission at the upcoming meeting.

The application review cycle for Subdivision and Land Development Applications shall
begin with the next regular meeting of the Commission after the complete application is
filed. The application review cycle for Conditional Use, Variance, and Special Exception
Applications shall begin the day a complete application is filed with the Township.

Applicants should not distribute material to the Commission during a meeting unless it is
directly related to the initial presentation of the application. AR materials for the Planning
Commission, including any material to be used at a meeting, must be delivered to the
Township Staff not later than close of business the previous Tuesday.

The burden of supplying necessary materials to the Planning Commission in a timely
manner is on the applicant, Late delivery of material may require an extension on the part
of the applicant or a recommendation for deniai of the application by the Planning
Commission.

Forma! application presentations to the Planning Commission will only be made at the
regular meeting after the complete application is submitted and accepted by the Township
staff.

The application will remain on the Planning Commission’s agenda until such time as the
Commission has made its recommendation to the Board of Supervisors and or Zoning
Hearing Board.

Applicants are encouraged to attend each Planning Commission meeting in order to answer
questions or address issues concerning their application.

Applications will be voted on only during the regular Planning Commission meetings.
The Chairman, in his sole discretion, may waive or modify any of this procedure.

F\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\Application & Ferms\Current Forms and Applications\Subdivision and Land Dev Application.doc 5



PRELIMINARY RESIDENTIAL

GENERAL NOTES:
1. LANDOWNER:

ROWLAND MOINE TRUST & MONAGHAN MARDELL J TRUST
1078 KING OF PRUSSIA ROAD

o ¢
LS @)

RADNOR, PA 19087 X v

2. APPLICANT: SUNNY RIDGE FARMS, LLC . 6 LOCATION
1505 GENERALS WAY OF SITE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 o )
PHONE: 484—-244-4848

3. TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 53-004-0041

4. SOURCE OF TITLE: DEED BOOK 3867, PAGE 565 AND RECORDED MARCH 1, 1995.

5. TOTAL CONTENTS: 239,795 SQUARE FEET 5.5 ACRES

6. TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN PER FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED BY MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC.

MARCH/APRIL 2013. DATUM = EAST GOSHEN SANITARY SEWER. CONTOUR INTERVAL = 2

FOOT. SITE BENCHMARK IS SANITARY MANHOLE RIM, ELEV = 455.07, LOCATED 715’ ALONG

CORNWALLIS DRIVE FROM CORNWALLIS DRIVE/COLONIAL LANE INTERSECTION

SOILS SHOWN PER THE USDA SOIL SURVEY WEB MAPPING SERVICE.

ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR CHESTER COUNTY, MAP NUMBER

42029C0215F, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 29, 2006, THERE ARE NO FLOODPLAIN AREAS

LOCATED ON THIS SITE.

9. ACCORDING TO THE NATIONAL WETLANDS INVENTORY MAPS, THERE ARE NO WETLAND AREAS
LOCATED ON THIS SITE.

10. THE UNDERLYING GEOLOGIC FORMATION FOR THIS SITE IS FELSIC GNEISS FORMATION (FGP)

11. COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF LOCATION AND DEPTH OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND
FACILITIES CANNOT BE GUARANTEED. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY THE LOCATION AND
DEPTH OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND/OR FACILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY
EARTH—MOVING ACTIVITIES.

12. THE SITE DRAINS TO WEST BRANCH RIDLEY CREEK AND HAS A STREAM DESIGNATION OF
HQ-TSF (HIGH QUALITY — TROUT STOCKING)

13. THIS PROJECT PROPOSES THE SUBDIVISION OF A 5.5 ACRE PARCEL, ZONED R-2 LOW
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL, INTO 4 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS. THE EXISTING DWELLING
AND ACCESSORY USES ARE PROPOSED TO BE DEMOLISHED AND AND 4 RESIDENTIAL

Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY, PA
14. THE ADDITIONAL LOTS WILL NOT GENERATE A SIGNIFICANT INCREASE IN TRAFFIC. TO
ADDRESS TRAFFIC CONCERNS, AS STOP SIGN HAS BEEN PROPOSED AT THE INTERSTION OF T
CORNWALLIS DRIVE AND COLONIAL LANE FOR THE EAST BOUND COLONIAL LANE TRAFFIC.
15. THIS SITE PROPOSES THE USE OF PUBLIC SEWER AND PRIVATE WATER. y

&N

FOR

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2000

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PLAN

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

ON THIS, THE DAY OF , ., BEFORE ME, THE
UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED WHO
BEING DULY SWORN ACCORDING TO LAW, DEPOSES AND SAYS THAT HE IS THE OWNER/
EQUITABLE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN, THAT THE PLAN THEREOF
WAS MADE AT HIS DIRECTION, THAT HE ACKNOWLEDGES THE SAME TO BE HIS ACT AND
PLAN, AND THAT HE DESIRES THE SAME TO BE RECORDED AS SUCH, ACCORDING TO LAW.

OWNER’S SIGNATURE

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THE DAY AND DATE ABOVE WRITTEN.
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC

TOWNSHIP APPROVAL AND REVIEW CERTIFICATES:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION:

UNDER AND SUBJECT, nevertheless, to the following conditions and restrictions: Prior to the
construction of a dwelling or any other earthmoving activities, Grantee shall construct the
permanent stormwater management facililies as shown on the stormwater management plan
filed with the Final Plan, prepared by , a professional engineer licensed in
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, dated and last revised

and approved by the East Goshen Township Board of Supervisors;
hereafter, the Grantee, his/her/’rheir heirs, executors, administrators, successors and
assigns (the “Owner”), at his/her/their sole cost and expense, shall maintain, repair,
restore and replace, as necessary, the said stormwater management facilities on the lot in J

INDIVIDUAL ON—LOT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES:
LOT 3
LOT 2
accordance with said Final Plan, so that the facilities shall at all times continue to operate O

water facilities approved as part of the Final Plan shall e removed or altered in any LOT 4 N
manner by the Owner without the express prior written approval of the Board of
Supervisors. In the event of the failure of the Owner to comply with these conditions and _J_
restrictions, East Goshen Township shall have the right, but not the obligation to cause the
said stormwater management facilities to be maintained, repaired, restored or replaced, as
necessary, and the costs thereof shall be assessed to the Owner; said assessment shall B
also be a charge and may be filed as a lien upon the property herein, which shall remain
of record until paid in full. East Goshen Township, before it may exercise this right, shall 24450
notify the Owner by certified mail or overnight delivery service with positive tracking, of its
intention to take the aforenoted action (the ”Notice”). The Notice shall set forth in what
manner the Owner has neglected the maintenance, repair, replacement and/or restoration
of the stormwater management facilities, and if the Owner fails to correct or repair the
deficiencies designated in the Notice from East Goshen Township within the time specified
in the Notice, then in such event, East Goshen Township shall exercise this right. In
L

and function in the same manner and capacity s they were designed. No on—lot storm
addition to filing a lien against the Property, East Goshen Township shall have the right to //

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

pursue any other remedies, at law or in equity, against the Owner. EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP ENGINEER:

l—] CHESTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW CERTIFICATE:

THE CHESTER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, AS REQUIRED BY THE PENNSYLVANIA
MUNICIPALITIES PLANNING CODE, ACT 247 OF 1968, AS AMENDED, REVIEWED THIS PLAN
ON AND A COPY OF THE REVIEW IS ON FILE AT
THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION IN FILE NUMBER

Scale in Feet

0 10 20 30 40 80 120 160

PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. = ———
CALL 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG

1-800-242-1776 1"=40
POCS SERIAL NUMBER: 20151751102 Zoning R-2 Low Density Residential District
Required Existing Lot 1 Lot 2 Lot 3 Lot 4

Sheet Index

Sheet 1 Title Plan

Sheet 2 Subdivision and Layout Plan
Sheet 3 Existing Conditions Plan

SECRETARY

COPYRIGHT

MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC, CIVIL ENGINEERS
EXPRESSLY RESERVES TS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND ALL OTHER
PROPRIETARY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS. ALL DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS
AND COPIES THEREOF ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF MULLIN
ENGINEERING LLC. THEY ARE TO BE USED ONLY IN RESPECT TO
THIS PROJECT AND ARE NEITHER TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT, NOR
ARE THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING
THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF MULLIN
ENGINEERING LLC. ANY RE-USE WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION, VERIFICATION
CONSENT OR ADAPTATION BY MULLIN ENGINEERING TI_Yl,C FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED, WILL BE AT THE THIRD PARTY'S SOLE RISK
AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC.
THE THIRD PARTY SHALL FURTHER INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS
MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES,
AND EXPENSES ARISING THERETO OR RESULTING THEREFROM

PENNSYLVANIA ACT 187 REQUIREMENTS

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SERIAL NO 20131751102
MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY
OF THE LOCATIONS FOR EXISTING SUBSURFACE UTILITY STRUCTURES SHOWN
E PLANS, NOR DOES MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC GUARANTEE
THAT ALL SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN. ~THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND
STRUCTURES BEFORE THE START OF WORK.

EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING

ALL EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING OPERATIONS SHALL COMPLY
WTH THE REQUREMENTS OF THE FOLLOWNG UNITED_ STATES DEPARTMENT
OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION
PUBLICATIONS OR THE LATEST REVISIONS THERETO:

(1) CONSTRUCTION_INDUSTRY STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS (OSHA
22073) SUBPART ", PART 1926/1910 — "EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING
AND SHORING".

(2) "EXCAVATIONS AND TRENCHING OPERATIONS" (OSHA 2226) DATED
1985 (REVISED

UNIFORM PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 53-004-0041

Minimum Lot area
Minimum Lot width
At Building Setback Line
At Street Line
Maximum Coverage
By Buildings
By Total Impenious Coverag
Maximum Building height

Stories

Feet
Minimum Front Yard
Average Front Yard*
Minimum Side Yard
Minimum Rear Yard

1 Acre

150 feet
60 feet

25%
35%

3 Stories

30 feet
45 feet
60 feet

20 feet each

50 feet

5.5 Acres

266.83 feet
289.15 feet

1.93%
4.90%

2 Stories

< 30 feet
31.67 feet
N/A
31.21 feet
302.31 feet

1.067 Acres

150.40 feet
129.63 feet

6.45%
10.90%

< 3 Stories

< 30 feet
79.50 feet

21.12 feet
160.00 feet

1.003 Acres

156.38 feet
156.38 feet

6.86%
10.84%

< 3 Stories

< 30 feet
81.62 feet

1.001 Acre

150.02
112.20 feet

6.87%
11.42%

< 3 Stories

< 30 feet
89.74 feet

83.45 feet

39.94 feet
157.88 feet

34.97 feet
114.78 feet

1.950 Acres

150.05 feet
63.10 feet

3.53%
5.69%

< 3 Stories

< 30 feet
82.94 feet

36.05 feet
181.23 feet

*To obtain more flexibility in placing buildings in all residential subdivisions of two or more lots, an average building setback
line of 60 feet and a minimum building setback of 45 feet shall be required.

Sheet 4
Sheet 5
Sheet 6
Sheet 7
Sheet 8

Demolition Plan

Grading and Utilities Plan

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Erosion and Sediment Control Details
Construction Details

REVISION

Preliminary Title Plan
FOR

Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - CHESTER COUNTY - PENNSYLVANIA

Mullin Engineering

PROJECT NO.

N

Y. MULLIN ’ Civil Engineer

West Chester, PA 19380 Cell: (610) 420-5309

\

Ja 7

‘/ 412 Monteray Lane Tel: (610) 430-3408
>/

\\"

DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DRAWING
06-25-2013 JIM JIM

SHEET 1 OF 8



;o g
Y 9
| §UMJ
/ (  SYGO
RISV
Q AN
$ SOV
/ SN N@@
N
b LANDS OF VUSRS S
DONALD G. GASSER ISESN
/ 932 CORNWALLIS DRIVE, EAST GOSHEN ADJOINER §% T 9
PARCEL 53—4—40.1 O Q
DEED BOOK 7401 PAGE 680 LANDS OF Lol
/ ZONED R—2 GEORGE FEDERICO o N
934 CORNWALLIS DRIVE, EAST GOSHEN
| / PARCEL 53—4—40
DEED BOOK 6453 PAGE 756

’/ —
/ ADJOINER L \ | ZONED R—2
§ § / SHED; - \i\

N477 25’ 00"E — L
170.57 0\ 243.65 o 156.38 o 203.57
o o
T @ %
S} @ 3 o~ 3 o~ g
£\
<
LOT AREA ; ;
1.001 ACRES 20 20 20 | 20
43,639 SF
2% PROPOSED @
5 3,000 SF
DWELLING LOT AREA
?;E _ ﬁg'gg LOT AREA R o SE>
= 442, 46,494 SF
FF = 444.00 1.003 ACRES
N 43,707 SF
] PROPOSED Pngggsgg
3,000 SF ,
\ DWELLING /_| B e I
i A GF = 444.50
@ FF = 447.50 FF = 446.00
LOT AREA © N\
1.950 ACRES &
N 84,970 SF :
=
e
(@]
™~ N o 0 = ~
N @ L=875 s ot 8 g
. N R —150. 75~ : :
‘ L= 73 g 0
~ N o N\ : ;
N " 25 ' 103 g
™~ ™~ @ 2. 156.38’ . Z 110.39"| |
\ ‘DO).ox Q' 0 ‘ = ® ° ’ » I P
O N47" 18" 15°E 12362f [V, N47° 25 00'E k J Z@O. 64
S 215.80' 339.98’ - 124.18' i~ x \! ) ‘ 435.02° g
~J 5
A, o 2 » \_|_=23.54 i
N S 472500 W —
K —=zw =
S
1 pry— [COLONIAL LANE
T472
- ight—of—Way Width = 50°
/ Cartway Width = 14'+
LOLONER / LANDS OF LANDS OF
LANDS OF RONALD R. WOODWORTH JAMES J. SCHORN
CARMEN DANNUNZIO ADJOINER 1550 COLONIAL LANE,\EAST GOSHEN 1570 COLONIAL LANE, EAST GOSHEN
| 1548 COLONIAL LANE, EAST GOSHEN  RESIDENCE PARCEL 53—4—44 PARCEL 53—4—45
PARCEL 53—4—42 DEED BOOK 7538 RAGE 263 DEED BOOK 8577 PAGE 2114
DEED BOOK 4899 PAGE 435 ZONED f— ZONED R—2
ZONED R-2 /
Zoning R-2 Low Density Residential District
LEGEND Required Existing Lot 1 Lot 2 Lot 3 Lot 4
Minimum Lot area 1 Acre 5.5 Acres 1.067 Acres  1.003 Acres | 1.001 Acre 1.950 Acres
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. PROPERTY LINE — -
CALL 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY LINE Minimum Lot width
1-800-242-1776 - ADJOINERS LINE At Building Setback Line 150 feet 266.83 feet = 150.40 feet | 156.38 feet 150.02 150.05 feet
POCS SERIAL NUMBER: 20131751102 "
= . EXISTING EASEMENT LINE At Street Line 60 feet 289.15 feet 129.63 feet 156.38 feet 112.20 feet 63.10 feet
EXISTING FENCE Maximum Coverage
COPYRIGHT TN eaira By Buildings 25% 1.93% 6.45% 6.86% 6.87% 3.53%
FYPRESSLY RESERIES 175 COMMON LA COPYRIGHT AND_ALL OTReR _ D AR EASEYERT J 2 - — = — — = —
PROPRIETARY RIGHTS IN THESE PLANS. AL DRAWNGS, SPECIFCATIONS PROPOSED LOT LINE By Total Impenvious Coverag 35% 4.90% 10.90% 10.84% 11.42% 3.69%
e A B PROPOSD I 0 WAY LN Maximum Building height
THIS PROJECT AND ARE NETHER TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT, NOR aximum bullaing nel
fe B0 O DAL M MM e . . . . . .
ENGINEERING LLC. ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION, VERIFICATION PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT Stories 3 Stories 2 Stories < 3 Stories < 3 Stories < 3 Stories < 3 Stories
CONSENT OF ADAPTATIONBY ULLIN ENGINEERNG LLC FOF THE PROPOSED EDGE OF DRIVEWAY - - - -
A0 WOV LRI O LECAL EXBOSIRE T0 MUY ENREERAG (L Feet 30 feet < 30 feet < 30 feet < 30 feet < 30 feet < 30 feet
B 1 AT Sl i e 0 " _L59 = = e e Lk
AND EXPENSES ARISING THERETO OR RESULTING THEREFROM: L ANTED TN DENOTES EXISTING INFORMATION Minimum Front Yard 45 feet 31.67 feet 79.50 feet 81.62 feet 89.74 feet 82.94 feet
PENNSYLVANIA ACT 187 REQUIREMENTS VERTICAL TEXT DENOTES PROPOSED INFORMATION Average Front Yard* 60 feet N/A 83.45 feet
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SERIAL NO 20131751102 - . ' —
MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC_DOES NOT GUARANTEE  THE ACCURACY . ’ » Minimum Side Yard 20 feet each 31.21 feet 21.12 feet 39.94 feet 34.97 feet 36.05 feet — —
R il e N47" 25 00'E = Preliminary Subdivision and Layout Plan
THAT ALL SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL /\/47‘ 25’ 00”E EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY DIMENSION TEXT M'n'mum Real' Yal'd 50 feet 30231 feet 16000 feet 15788 feet 1 1478 feet 181 23 feet FOR
ERPY RELOGATIN A ELEVATION. OF AL RDERGROND LTLITES AND Ne7 25' 00°E EXISTING EASEMENT DIMENSION TEXT : L : .- : : : - . -
' N4T* 95 00"E ROPOSED OVERALL LOT DIAENSION TEXT *To obtain more flexibility in placing buildings in all residential subdivisions of two or more lots, an average building setback Sunny Rldge Farms, LLC
EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING N7 25' 0O'E PROPOSED EASEMENT DIMENSION TEXT line of 60 feet and a minimum building setback of 45 feet shall be required.
§4 5 01, 0.5 S S0, EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - CHESTER COUNTY - PERNSYLVANIA
gl A S A - ——
(1) CONSTRUCTION INDYSTRY STANDARDS AND) INTERPRETATIONS (OSHA Scale in Feet Mullin Eng Ineering
7207) SUBPART P PART 1926/1510 ~ "DXCAVATONS, TRENCHING 0 10 20 30 40 80 120 160 Civil Engineer
(2) 1E€)a(C8AE\5/Aﬂ(%1I§: OPIS)ETBSNCHING OPERATIONS” (OSHA 2226) DATED R . 4120“rf°”teraé’ALi‘S§80 gelll: ((6611%)) iz%_:; g%% =
- est ester, ell: -
06-25-2013 JIM JIM

SHEET 2 OF 8



, g .
28 9
/ J G
SN
/ §55Px
N A
2 S, oM8«
S ENEGN
VRS XY NS
Y LANDS OF NS
SO DONALD G. GASSER ISESN
4 gg Q 932 CORNWALLIS DRIVE, EAST GOSHEN gg;/%/gggE § g N Q
KT PARCEL 53—4—40.1 ° g
R DEED BOOK 7401 PAGE 680 1 LANDS OF o
SN a ZONED R—2 GEORGE FEDERICO o
T 0~y :
SELYE R4 . GdB 934 CORNWALLIS DRIVE, EAST GOSHEN
NSESS T ) PARCEL 53—4—40
NS 8/(\?7 l e o o DEED BOOK 6453 PAGE 756
0 » ' b7 ASPHALT ZONED R—2
g Q@ O\L 3 l / ADJOINER ® L DRIVEWAY \
Y | / eeoneeSHED 12"ASH ., —_
D \ | / K ...._6___{-_//§‘K.8"5/___/_ ...... T : .
/N | - e % ’ / —
/ i o i / ; 2 M o 8 [A‘«L‘t 5 AP —— | ; i ; ; / 800.93 -
q’, 19.80 _ collC. MON. | 1 ’ I N \ 4 V4 754.36' ; ; B ; \

\ 7 | ) /,OM COR. ]
\/\ ’b ) 24fmarLe "

2§1"CHERRY 8ol L
T A :_3’0"OAK

- 436 ...
- ; p ) . 18"0AK A A A A AT
> / ; : , /6 APLE i R @ “ INININANCALN. A A . T
W ; } A : / i 8 p
g 5 Na L 36°POPLAR .~ /N ST e >
% - Ly Jgreeoar—2 / . S.WM
ARG . b ” : ” e S WM. S.W.M.
S -8 7 izmape Gdc / \ bood 24 MAPLE KNP a7 Cﬁf TR PERCN oot © Pere
N © ‘ _ ) } L 9 . @% 24"WALN. 30 WALN. HOLEQ Q ._______O_HOL_E ------ O S WM. HOL}_/ 1A
SOy ; / Lo EPAR=S oo ] g . T EWALNTY — — 25 6"DOGWOODZA 6°BOGWOOD L . s
S 5 . . P S OSIWM , 8"POPLAR 14” H.LOC ~ HOLE 18
LTV 167CHERRY e / L) { PERG e :' o ~ 7
Q é | X (\l J ” L s I & g ,'HOLE A." . K X . BUSH - T T —
SwYd 8"CED. ; / .. [ O e, " (8°HICK. 8"JUN. I /
Q L% MO / Ve ~ 15"CEDAR=S5 ! 12"JUN; 0~
SLI9Y Q 24 0AK ) ; ] .:' 12”°CHERRY 2¢4%0ak & BUSH
I3y, 3 ;o 18"0AK! P F ) %ﬁcg J.MAP BS D {;}
SEEXS fo 7l / [ :.- N £ osimm M= ; S L BUSH 12"WALN... 12"RICK.
N I&°ASH § ) { ; N N - oY 8"DOGWOOD 4"BIRCH . e cog {I} QZ}
| i | 2 I Q ;S JHoLgR S J) @O © ©) O e TIZAR
') ; /Y i : ) \ 10"DOGWOOD  3p7pop. M

. ; / GROg § ) -

/ SAN. M / o / SWMO / “"9

:' 36"MAP. ----- -.-.-—’—””
§ : OIO"DOG‘WOOD 8"CHERRY

= “BHOLLY-2 .7
WooD  sggt CHER. &

"U.MAP.

, RIM=406.37 P P FF PERE GdB
¢ %Kfég;g; [ o M i i ] i L HOfE 4RT 24TWALN. ; Ho 18" Hioc. T  Zy
).9-ds :': / .": ,-": / // S W M :""é‘:;} ASPHALT - g
N ; P ; " DRIVEWAY {
NGO ; ;o Jorere S o 8”:H.LOC. )
%y, j A i / HOLE 48 ; g o 2"CHER.
Wi 6HOLLY-2 ¢ : R . i )
\:,- :.- ' rcfy'.* 18"SPRUCE @ 12"DOGWOOD 8"CEDAR - 2470AK 6"ORN. 12" H.LOC.
: : 12"WALNEY 77 f 1582 H.Loc. 4 12"HICK.
SN ; : A 1Q°HICK. S / e 31
IND ; . : h S gl / _ -
NG : ) s ; 27°CEDAR’™ ()
/ : DN LLY " ~ . ‘ ’ FLAGPOLE "\ ) {5}
: ' 6"DOGWOOD (- fze1Por. A T2LHLOC N ; IN CONC~_ MAFLE.
GdC / : P WA ; 12°MAPLE | ™ >
b N A SOy ,’ - 5 24"CEDAR \k
Y / NG s 6D0guoo) o 18"Saum 9;# T 18”STUMP
3 / = SN |  — [ 15704k /127 Hioe. O \\ : L=32.81" |
S / . D SRR . g 7 e G 18"CEi \ . 487ASH U R=2500 Neode A
Of i SNk PMARE L srseruce N 5 ftoc G- 16 {D 78(’“"3”0 . @ POLE 675PRUCE, ) oY A
:(\7 24"’POP. / : \ ‘.I‘ \?o). ' @ | 6 MAPLE Q@ R i S ) = 12 Ak\ -:‘ ———0 - 5 ’ :‘& 12JCEQAR \ OCONC WON. o
:"‘ 12°STUMPS 15JMAPLE / | PN \ e o I 75"0'AK Sy AL %P‘@O : @ 24”WALN® ®IZ”WA?N' i &°CEDAR ('\) FouND EOO‘Q’/V; "
 SZ - b ; 20"MAPLE | jrcmia 8 Salil 4@2 EXISTING SANITARY 187 LF. @ 9.42%3 I '~ e 24”STUMP ' X S L/ 18" wALN. 12"MAPLE ..~ O S~
1 ‘ ‘ — e = : ; 8 g MTS = -4 : R NT<J ; 2 - e
I o K . 0 3 (V) o@'ﬂk @@g’l} !Q!t'ﬂor L O T wh-gor g2 i 13 N I 15°POP.\  424.90 ' ; : / T
|, [BRser T NN T T T ;| L [ ar / . T
U ! T \18"MAPL SN P ; : L=21.02, - V—;
Q / ’ A : ' \ | . : : ' . ” — —_
® % PO R S T Y S a ] P=25 60 ASPHALT\%‘ / £ 318" DEC. VINYL : / —
oS Y @58"0,4;( 3 E © § Py L8 & ¥ ;‘Q; 24"””/ \\L — DRIVEWAY | 4 '78”DEC. o FENCE X’ L Vi T
:" “\ :- . :'. 1 :, < ': : ‘\“ " N Y e Tl .. ."‘ R . . !
; - R R e R R | o X e ~ |COLONIAL LANE . /
i : SHED F qu"- T4 7 2 WX
— Si i 3 CONC. - : : Lo ‘e ,
- / / PATIO S £ Gab . Right—of—Way Width = 50
/ > s | Cartway Width = 14'%
D LOINE N : | F~S/R LANDS “QF & LANDS OF
LANDS OF i FENCE RONALD R. WOQDWORTH . JAMES J. SCHORN
CARMEN DANNUNZIO ADJOINER | 1550 COLONIAL LANE,\EAST GOSHEN W 1570 COLONIAL LANE, EAST GOSHEN
| 1548 LONIAL LANE, EAST GOSHEN  RESIDENCE -.‘ PARCEL 53—4—44 L ; PARCEL 53—4—45
PARCEL 53—4—-42 ASPHALT ‘ DEED BOOK 7538 RAGE 263 . DEED BOOK 8577 PAGE 2114
DEEIN BOOK 4899 PAGE 435 DRIVEWAY JONED -2 -. JONED R—2
\ ZONED R-2 / :
LEGEND TREE LEGEND
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. PROPERTY LINE @ APPLE @ APENESE MAPLE
CALL 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
1-800-242-1776 —— 430 — — —— —— — EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR O s _,m-:& ocust
POCS SERIAL NUMBER: 20131751102 _ ADJOINERS LINE o
- - EXISTING EASEMENT LINE o 7 \
COPYRIGHT EXISTING FENCE BIRCH ‘ MAPLE
EGRESSLY REGEIES 115 COMON-LAW COPYIGHT AND-ALL OTHER AN G
S o S i ° s T
TS PROIECY AND A TR To 8 USED O ANY OTR DROECT NOR TG e
ARE. THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY WTHOUT FIRST OBTAINING GeB2 EXISTING SOILS TYPE @ CHERRY @
ENGEENG L A RE-DGE WHOUY RTTEN PERMSSN, EREATON I T T I Ve VN
COLEY, O AORTATON of MU QICM L (o e
40 WAL B ot SRR D e E
EXISTING UTILITY POLE
MULLIN_ENGINEERING LIC FROM_ALL CLAMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES, o >
AND EXPENSES ARISING THERETO OR RESULTING THEREFROM: 3 EXISTING LIGHT GUM Q POPLAR
PENNSYLVANIA ACT 187 REQUIREMENTS - EXISTING MAILBOX _ ——
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SERIAL NO 20131751102
OF T LOCATONS FOR EXSTRNG SURORFAGE DMATY STRUCTIRES O SLOPES 15-251 L - {B e Prelimi Existing Conditi PI
T\
E PLANS, NOR DOES MULLIN ENGINEERING LIC GUARANTEE reliminary Existing Conditions Plan
THAT ALL SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES ARE. SHOWN. _ THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOR
:
Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC
EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING Q HOLLY @ UNKNOWN DECIDUOUS
ALL EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING OPERATIONS SHALL COMPLY
WTH THE REUREMENTS OF THE FOLLOWNG UNIED STATES DEPARTHENT USDA SOIL SURVEY INFORMATION EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - CHESTER COUNTY - PENNSYLVANIA
OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION —
PUBLICATIONS OR THE LATEST REVISIONS THERETO: O TREE STUMP e — Mullin Enaineerin
(1) CONSTRUCTION INDSTRY STANDARDS AND, INTERPRETATIONS (0SHA = 21 Bym e L Scale in Feet q A ‘ L g 9
7007) SUBPART, B BART 1526/1910 ~ "EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHNG a , . slop 0 10 20 30 40 0 120 160 [\ g, Lo MULLIN ‘ Civil Engineer
(2) "EXCAVATIONS AND TRENCHING OPERATIONS” (OSHA 2226) DATED GdB Gladstone gravely loam, 0 to 8% slopes _— e e N e 77 /]
1985 (REVISEDS. GdC Gladstone gravely loam, 8 to 157 slopes . \// 412 Monteray Lane Tel: (610) 430-3408
a Hatboro silt Toam 1" =40 \ — 25 West Chester, PA 19380 Cell: (610) 420-5309
UNIFORM PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 53-004-0041 UugB Urban land-Udorthents, shist and gniss complex, 0 to 8% slopes \\"l DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DRAWING
UugD Urban land-Udorthents, shist and gniss complex, 8 to 257 slopes 06-25-2013 JIM JIM

SHEET 3 OF 8



o
CONC.M@N.
FOUND

3 LANDS OF
<) DONALD G. GASSER ADJOINER
932 CORNWALLIS DRIVE, EAST GOSHEN
.L,\ ’
G~ PARCEL 53—4—40.1 RESIDENCE
@,{? ‘ DEED BOOK 7401 PAGE 680 LANDS OF
S : ' ZONED R-2 GEORGE FEDERICO
Sl ah GdB 934 CORNWALLIS DRIVE, EAST GOSHEN
i [ ' ® - ) PARCEL 53—4—40
N ’ T R DEED BOOK 6453 PAGE 756
48 / | ’ X ST ASPHALT ZONED R-2
N i / ADJOINER L DRIVEWAY
”,,:’ S / :.' \ / ”,:' ISR SHED 72”/45/'/ " - N — /\
) ‘ p ﬂ’?{ 6H/CK e
N | % #«*{ e it %
- ) 2 O \ DA aNE % L :
/| N4 ‘/25 00°E | AU A RN g":&#@&ﬁ* §ASH S | ; ; .-' ; | 800.03’
o 775 N Y [ T kTR Ve 754.36° . ] ' ; Y
%’ cdE 9 /C. MON. | bbb P e 15"45H15"ASH? ) ‘ ; -' -' i : { [-25.86, A
s WO FGUND 4.2 ] O S { ' i . 8"CHER %& HOLLY S A G SO ; ; ; ; 1Q°MQP. -
\ 'OM COR. ] T S S ) VRS ; @HERRY " ol Y : : j @ \:‘iﬁo 3‘3 452
A T 2 : R R : RS ot : ; : By Ay
l';_ Y, ,A MAPLE : Q ;0)’00’4/4/5 R CRN—— i .18} ,m. h)/ /
) 64 : W AN N N N N e
’ / ANALE / g S S \\ | i 36"POPLAR .. _— \ ,. -. ] \
5 CEDAR-2 ; I ; S WM. ! : 7
AN S 6de ; \ SR , ) : " : ” S.WM. S. WM. :
> b/ b S S S JUN.BUSH ; 24"MAPLE 2 18 OAK@’ PERC... ™ PERC.p, ..o O " : ;
I~ , 2MAPLE / Py b ' Ap. ' - 24"WALN. 30"WALN. HOLEO =} O Zng:‘ --------- O swm. f/gfgz y :' 450 - LL[
; ,, / I5"CEDAR=5 % % | qomis g ' 4 . T s ~ 2B T OCWOSH 24 PERC. 72" SPRUCE...:. A
: ~ ; st TBHERS o wig! . 6" WALN: — 6"DOGWOOD2A 6"OGWOOD / ; =
167 cHERRY (5 / N/ S g e 18"POPLAR o B4 HLOC ~__ HOLE 18 L b pE N
& i, 4 {‘, | ,.'igﬂog A2 HEM. 4 e ' BUSH —_— . *ﬁ i 2¢4¥Loc %
i 8"CED. . / ‘ Q VA k! 2 (8 HICK 8"JUN. = 4 127 SPROSE: Q
% S i 15"CEDAR=5{  13"HEM. 4 o —_ _ ____ NE
S / 4 ¢ " 24"0AK e s |
< 18 0AK: l/ / [ [ s /R §> ey R ® g} BRUSH
< pOEARL g / | ) FENCE B LBUSH 1%, e
N 12°ASH ; i s'pocwoop  JPNY  4BRCHLA ol @
ij J B ' : 5 )l TEEY N T 442 .. ”
*3 | / | / : ": I QO - Q ------ L TIZTAPE e
/ ] "DOGWOOD 5 :

30"POP. e -

] Roge L 16" MARLE
/ / v N % GdB i/ S A @ @ 8’CHERRY

: 07 0"DOGWOOD

I | = PR / ; 24"POP i B HOLLY~2 4"
iy / At 37 | e N A, Sumo /[ EDOGWOOD g - CdB CHER. &7 MaP.
}| INV.=397.87 6 MULB. Pl 2OWALN. j CASH T gr oo -
Q\/ V. =;97 57 / .: '." :-' / ’,-" :" ,,"' :" e g e
N [ S.WM. {:}
TSN / : A PERE. F12%pp, 8";H.LOC.
25, BN / i i ’ HOLE 4B ,,;;
\ Z\ES\ \ / 8"SPRUCE @ 1:2”DOGWOOD.—"" 8°CEDAR ' A @6 o
N E : J ; ~ 187 H.LOC. : o~
SN e T D oo | ES -~
/ . i ' - R 27"CEDAR™ §ORN. K ”
/ \ N P - (-) iy 19 tioe /@ : ‘ / y "CEDARS( 24 JUN. 12°CEDAR 127 H.LOC.
5 GdC / N \I = pacwoog S ‘x;‘ IZMAPLE | loepag \w A A Y
'\. '-I . : ."’ ,’,’ / ’:' \’\\ w? »”
a d , ; A , 6"CEDARS
N K / 2 S GUM O: VA " 18”sTUMP T~ » .,
4 15”04k g : S~—__ 18°ASH 10"SPRUCE . .MON. .-
H ’ BT - 5 __.-'\ 2 — a4 e
S / : /12" H.Loc O g — T2 HICK. L=32.81
. ; N \Z S > . _ ¥ ’—_’__.
S| / ,-' 7 o I ) 187G \ o 48IASH UL R=2%00 Nepde
0 18"SPRUCE h_/ 87 H.LOC. 15 MAPL @ 18/ @ ; o e
' / {“} 6"MAPLE | ',/'i)b ' ‘ e N 12 SEDARN. ___P,OLE 6.-SPRU Clag, &, X o
oy | 247PoP. i¥a / Q' QC) & CONC.MON.
o 7

L 12"STUMPS y S B
! 15MAPLE 20uariE |

ORI e

RIN=732%

=421.82 '= 134.18°

; (o) bum o o o T %

718" 157 ‘-, / # 15"0AK 134478V 24" e ,.""m/?%P@OM Q ) 24"WALNG ) é;m"WAfN. 028064 & g FOUND
N. M.H.. EXISTING SANITARY 1787 L. @ 9.42%Z8{ I e 24”STOMP \ S > 18"WALN. 12"MAPLE S~

3246 gy f[~« 7 —@SAN. M.H. TP )

BIM=230643

— m——— — pe— S— . -
TRON Hé om® o 10°STUNP N N\ 75 STUMP, % 10 S FUMP , : I > ; NV.=438.66 WALBOX  LIGHTPOLE J/
guﬁ)p#: h@ﬁg w i 785.”/14APL \ ‘I". \5 (0" l ;:} L=21.02) ST L / ,,"'” Pz -
> . S N . S L N | R=25.00 ‘78 DEC. _
Y Essrom § S ) W x & | ¥ § ., 24 W.P/ \ e _DRIVEWAY .78 DEC. o Y.
: . A R Ny :
| \\/\ - laovonery 0 S bl | - = N [l % € ¢LONIA=L LANE .
; : SHED T A QdB b ¢ o T 4 7 2 Ny
NS / e % % : Gdb % Right—of-Way Width = 50"
PATIO X % . Rig y =
/ > % | Cartway Width = 14't
éﬁgg”\”—’ o ' | —S/R LANDS “OF S LANDS OF
LANDS OF i\ FENCE RONALD R. WOODWORTH } 0 g JAMES J. SCHORN
CARMEN DANNUNZIO ADJOINER | 1550 COLONIAL LANE,\EAST GOSHEN WX 1570 COLONIAL LANE, EAST GOSHEN
1548 LONIAL LANE, EAST GOSHEN  RESIDENCE ! PARCEL 53—4—44 ' ; PARCEL 53—4—45
PARCEL 53—4—42 ASPHALT DEED BOOK 7538 RAGE 263 DEED BOOK 8577 PAGE 2114
DEEIN BOOK 4899 PAGE 435 DRIVEWAY ZONED R—2. a JONED R—2
\ ZONED R-2 / :
EXISTING TREE LEGEND DEMOLITION TREE LEGEND
@ APPLE %) JAPENESE MAPLE @ APPLE @ JAPENESE MAPLE
@ ASH . :‘ LOCUST @ ASH """. 3 LOCUST
LEGEND »
oz 7 ~ o Y
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. PROPERTY LINE BIRCH G) MAPLE B BIRCH ‘ MAPLE
CALL 3 W;)Rg'gg Dé‘\;r; 51":7"_;25 YOUDIG e EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR —
— -— — ;”275\4 X \‘
T #0————————  EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR CEDAR #7755 MULBERRY CEDAR :Ni *  MULBERRY
POCS SERIAL NUMBER: 20131751102 _ ADJOINERS LINE s ) L/
- - EXISTING EASEMENT LINE @ @
CHERRY OAK CHERRY OAK
COPYRIGHT EXISTING FENCE
FABRESSLY RECHRUES TTS COMON-CAW COPYRIGHT AND. ALl OTHER A DOGWOOD PINE DOGWOOD PINE
e e s e °
TS DROFLI AN AEE NETHER To 6 USED O AT OTER PROGY, NOR SR
ARE THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO ANY THRD PARTY WIHOUT FIRST OBTANING GeB2 EXISTING SOILS TYPE GUM @ POPLAR GUM @ POPLAR
THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF MULLIN P
ENGNEERING LLC. ANY RE-USE WTHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION, VERIFICATION EXISTING TREELINE -
o ot M e T 03w (D e
40 WAL B ot SRR D e E
EXISTING UTILITY POLE
MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC FROM ALL CLAMS. DAMAGES, LOSSES, o S
AND EXPENSES ARISING THERETO OR RESULTING THEREFROM: 2 EXISTING LIGHT HICKORY WALNUT HICKORY WALNUT
PENNSYLVANIA ACT 187 REQUIREMENTS - EXISTING MAILBOX ——
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SERIAL NO 20131751102
W SO L e T AR T ARy | | soms o (L) womexcooos O () owomorewcors Preliminary Demolition Pl
O P, MR s LN e L b reliminary bemolition Plan
%E_Fli_IEYUT(I-:IEr t?gAggN QNE I__IE(I3E|¥AI_%10N|_ aFE AL% giXJF{R%R%quD %1%& AND —x X X X X X EXISTING FENCE TO BE REMOVED O TREE STUMP O TREE STUMP S R d F LL C
’ EXISTING PAVING TO BE REMOVED u n ny I g e a rm S,
EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING ‘WEA‘ ,
ALL EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING OPERATIONS SHALL COMPLY S EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - CHESTER COUNTY - PENNSYLVANIA
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FOLLOWNG UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT A i\
K T g o e [ i
. . AL, ) 3 :
’ Map Unit Symbol Map Unit N : [\ (RXESSY
() EET T U W e e — Sl n e S Mullin Engineering
- a , o S 5 g - - -
o : 0 10 20 30 40 80 160 ~ ' ‘
(2) %TC%VA?;N?—\;:I\)IGTR-NCHING OPERATIONS” (OSHA 2226) DATED GdB Gladstone gravely loam, 0 to 8% slopes E;Em_| “‘\' \ INEER 7] Civil Engineer
1985 (REVISEDF). GdC Gladstone gravely loam, 8 to 15% slopes = 40 / \// w 412c:|\rfonteragALigg8o CTelll: ((%11%)) 33;%-3;%% B
Ha Hatboro silt loam - vl est ester, ell: -
UNIFORM PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 53-004-0041 UugB Urban land-Udorthents, shist and gniss complex, 0 to 8% slopes \\"' DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DRAWING
UugD Urban land-Udorthents, shist and gniss complex, 8 to 257 slopes 06-25-2013 JIM JIM

SHEET 4 OF 8



° <~
CONC.M@N. iu
FOUND > g) @
3 Q) My
YR,
s Sep
$8/
g [ S
SEIER
S Y
LANDS OF RIS
DONALD G. GASSER ITCJN
932 CORNWALLIS DRIVE, EAST GOSHEN ADJOINER O8XQ
PARCEL 53—4—40.1 RESIDENCE SS g
‘ DEED BOOK 7401 PAGE 680 LANDS OF ,51)) "
S FONED R—2 GEORGE FEDERICO o 9
S / . GdB 934 CORNWALLIS DRIVE, EAST GOSHEN
LT /2 S . PARCEL 53—4—40
i L P R DEED BOOK 6453 PAGE 756
| T g 4T 3 DRYELL T aseraLT \ ZONED R-2
\ / iR DR);IN""—L éﬁt{g]NER ) L DRIVENAY LEVE(LSESEP';%R,EST LEVEL SPREADER\g
\ LE\VEL SII‘:?REAI:EER // 1N,E§; - ﬁ;}gg J - 72 f__@_’_’,ﬁ//c/(g” 5‘/-/\ : ) \%ﬁ\\/{:ﬁgﬁgg E(LSEE\E&%E%% /\ -
: : COE R (SEE 'DETAIL) A § 1L i S ASH 4y DINE. _— INV.—431.50 DRYWELL OUTLET PIPE i
” i ' L) ELEV.43200 ORYWELL OUTLEF PIPE oy, W';\ b -~ DRYWELLI-OUTLET PIPE //55 LF 18" HDPE © 4.5% & \
- | kel N\ sl e cor TG AT S reagy mofemersy | e . 80003 —
) RN 3 ’ N WL ” o : : i R
F "ND 4.2’ ,l \ 75"/45‘/'/75”/4”5/_/ %B”HOLLY ------- . g I ' I ' 4
o con | RN b 8”CHER. : 452

-
| BT AR P . S s A
\ 2§ HERRY 8"HOLLY § ) &Y W
’ ; ! \ RERIA ¢ P A (2330»0/4/( YARD DRAIN<{™“-.. ' ; : > O
24MAPLE : =N AT \ e N TG — 439.50 _ : ; MAP. :
/ ' -"' I I ol } Q R 18764k NV = 43450 [ X i :
6§MAPLE / ST N N\ oe) . - Pt -

gceoar-2 [ cde / ‘ ol \| — e e . - — _R—/j T “ -. :
Az vape / \ L p ) S N W = = o S = R / Lq
" | / 15°CHDAR-S | : S F——=—A | T 72" SPRUCE.. 450 AN
/ NS 7§ NS === p B |

72.-" peC. ¥
L GRS T 2

HoLE A2 HEM XL te=rd—2——-]D g :
f 127 SPRUCE

15"CEDAR=5 |  13°HEW.—4

.-":: % N it
. B N SN 7 vy I A %
K / ; / : S . \ . O ; ‘WM. Y :," <

g - 8”SARUCE /
< u o pid ; '
N 18"0AK: ;
T ék,)l 8 k ” "’ ; | - - 'y
12°ASH ; : ; / ; i P [ 7 X N
N : / H § 4 0% PROPOSED ... ’ LOT 2 DRYWELL
/ : ; : P | ,000 SF .- | J_ 34 x 36 x 4.0 N\
; / ™ A /T YARD: RA&N’ : | /" DWELLING'
; : g G —'432.00 : = K
I ) s B - b |
/ SR GdB /} = 444.00 |
2 47 DRwell OUMLET PPE~ ——
/ %/%\/—4%?3 5 V‘“‘ S AT 1?" HDPE ©5.9% O MO / / : N S
INV.=397.87 / 6 "MUEB. FPERR ! o i : SANITARY LATERAL PROPOSED --?33855550
—da1 / i ; / . HOWE ; ) J ; E CONN_ECHON 3,000 SF %« | , SE
INV.=391.57 ; : A / / ) : ) —442 INV. — 436.46 - < . . DWELLING
; ; LEVEL SPREADER ~__ > i ; DWELLING " -
: ' SEE DETAL) sy ; - ; v b | BF = 436.00
; ; / ; N : : . ; BF = 437.50 ) | OF = 44450
."’ \"5\ -': ': E%ﬁ&_4§g:go "” ' PER" 0 - u ." GF = 4‘4‘6.00 | T e " ’ FF : 4'4'6‘00 |
’ AL O\ / i ’ P I ; / HOLE }2B 1\ 4 i FF = 447.50 ¥ = .
SN P P VA NSNS SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTION
e N : : / P ’ q900 \)ng‘)'/' 90 <1 SANITARY LATERAL INV. — 440.95 \_
: ) : : i Loy A SN / / 149.10 LF @ 1.00% ,- SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTION
. S /V//;; i / P : Q$//,."vai\/ L (1~ l ow L % X Lo NV - 44233 \
/ / \ : )’é; P : ( Q‘;‘q"'//// ; S . s Q@ 3
GaC / \ ZS( ": I RS / | saniTary LATERAL 7
h o I R "HOLE : | 98.09 LF @ 1.00%\ ~
/ A N H é;/\f\ i 6"DOGWOO, ; : o . |~ SANITARY LATERA
; ; § SR g ; g 995 LFe100%/ [ | J&° 4 CONCMON. .-
// i D o : . o X ' s v
| | WA 5 ': (0 1L N T TIL.
, / MARL ﬁ d’\ﬁs”SP/?UCE 87 H.LEK. ’ OLF / ______
' ; 6"MAPLE N pns L X
24°POP. i ; : N ~— i ) 5 L : R N | \ “cone.mon “IRON PIN
12"STUMPS 15dyap e i i [N | ‘., : : ! % 15°0AK Y/ TR 5. L. kN E E ' FOUND FOUND
/ MAPLE | o SAN. MM EXISTING SANITARY 17827 LF. @ 9.44% Jj y . < ' S~
“ ({ Mm i | 1278 F [IN=42490 ‘ K ’ / 4 OSAN— o ———— — — — ——————— e ————_—————— —— — — — — e e _
'K Jie) (4 SR NG N .=427.%2 ; | A Rid=306 43 - 2 2\ . . / T
P . ; 5" : ﬁ: : - : T : * =438
g%h@)’og” W 10°STUMP : L ) TUMP i 7\5 > 5UMP5 L SANITARY LATERAL/ CONNECTION: ' 3. NV.=435.66 / MAILBOX _ LIGHTPOLE |\ / (@)
UNDA} + ’ 18 MAPL L S S o "INV — 42418 ; : ' _/ w \_ SANITARY-MANHOLE ——~ —_
® N e : b o+ b b h EN 9 i  SANITARY LATERAL \GONNECTION % SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTION—ASPHALT 78”DEC. RIM — 444.89 v T
N @ 58"04K N N > (\1\3 (‘{] A & ¥ ¥ M W.Q(MEQ \ _ INV. — 439.97_ DRIVEWAY '78”DEC‘ o ",IN\‘/. 441.36 o / T
: ' ' N+ ! ! ' | - ' N T T 1 'SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTION
| N T PPV, W A B N U ! P « Mmooy ~ |COLONIAL LANE R /
\ | : SHED ':- ':. :.' :, qu:: ".‘ E -“ \“‘ o> uTILITY POLE'__,-' . - T472 b(b( PROPOSED
H Y 4 STOP SIGN
'\ YA CONC. % - Gdb
y P PATIO S ® ’
e L | s LANDS ' 5 LANDS OF
LANDS OF { FENCE RONALD R. WOQDWORTH . JAMES J. SCHORN
CARMEN DANNUNZIO ADJOINER | 1550 COLONIAL LANE,\EAST GOSHEN b 1570 COLONIAL LANE, EAST GOSHEN
1548 LONIAL LANE, EAST GOSHEN  RESIDENCE -.‘ PARCE] 53—4—44 PARCEL 53—4—45
PARCEL 53—4—42 ASPHALT DEED BOOK 7538 RAGE 263 - ; DEED BOOK 8577 PAGE 2114
DEE BozogNZ_tgglg /;A GE 435 DRIVEWAY ZONED R—2.. ZONED R—=2
LEGEND
- EXISTING TREE LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE
------------------------------------------------------------------ EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR @ APPLE %) JAPENESE MAPLE
——— — — 430 — —— —— —— —  EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
- ADJOINERS LINE Q ASH 2 LOCUST
- - EXISTING EASEMENT LINE
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. EXISTING FENCE BIRCH G) MAPLE
CALL 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG EXISTING PAVING \_
1-800-242-1776 o EXISTING SANITARY SEWER CEDAR T MULBERRY
POCS SERIAL NUMBER: 20131751102 EXISTING SOILS LINE Y
GeB2 EXISTING SOILS TYPE
S s () o
COPYRIGHT EXISTING TREELINE
FIGRESSLY RESERES TS COMON LAY COPYGHT ANDALL OTHER - SO oL T L DOGWOOD PINE
PROPRIETARY RIGHTS IN_ THESE PLANS. AL DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS O EXISTING UTILITY POLE
AND COPIES THEREOF ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF MULLIN
TS PROLI AND AR NETBER To CF USED O AY DR DROECT NOR N e
ARE THEY T0 BE ASSIGNED 10 ANY THIRD PARTY WIHOUT FIRST OBTANING m EXISTING MAILBOX GUM @ POPLAR
THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF MULLIN
ENGNEERING LLC. ANY RE-USE WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION, VERIFICATION :
CONSENT OR ADAPTATION BY MULLIN ENGINEERING TI_Yl,C FOR THE SLOPES 15-25% S HEMLOCK ! SPRUCE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED, WILL BE AT THE THIRD PARTY'S SOLE RISK
L e A
MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC FROM_ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES, 442 PROPOSED 2 INTERVAL CONTOUR
AND EXPENSES ARISING THERETO OR RESULTING THEREFROM: 440 PROPOSED 10 INTERVAL CONTOUR HICKORY WALNUT
PENNSYLVANIA ACT 187 REQUIREMENTS = @————————— — — — — — — — — PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAIN ——
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SERIAL NO 20131751102 . .
B At L O AT () owomemcouns Preliminary Gradi d Utilities Pl
0 S R B E E reliminary Grading and Utilities Plan
VERIFY THE LOCATION AND FLEVATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UALIES AND ~ —— — —— —— === ============= PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN O TREE STUMP .
STRUCTURES BEFORE THE START OF WORK. A A A A A A AN AN Are PROPOSED VEGETATION LINE Sunny Rldge Fa rmsl LLC
— —  PROPOSED EDGE OF ROAD PAVEMENT =
EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING =
’ H _ _ WEA
ALL EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORNG QPERATIONS SHALL COMPLY PROPOSED EDGE OF DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT 7 b EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - CHESTER COUNTY - PENNSYLVANIA
WTH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FOLLOWNG UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT USDA SOIL SURVEY INFORMATION <> x \
OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION PROPOSED ROAD WIDENING / I A X PROJECT NO.
PUBLICATIONS OR THE LATEST REVISIONS THERETO: TS TN ’ AR m w“ MU”In En ineerin
- A I\
(1) CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY STANDARDS AN, INTERPRETATIONS (OSHA ap 12;1 Bym 0 e ap -nil Fame Scale in Feet <M‘_‘ . 9 i 9
%2,(\)‘73) SUBPART, 7, PART 1926/1910 = "EXCAVATONS, TRENCHNG GZB Colon gréve]y lo;m gto - 0 10 20 30 40 80 120 160 “‘ 70 MULLIN ‘ Civil Engineer
" " i ° o = e e— e e— T INEER
(2) 1E§)9(08AgA1}0RN|§:\¢P|S)ET[I§SNCHlNG OPERATIONS” (0SHA 2226) DATED GdC Gladstone gravely loam, 8 to 157 slopes j . \,/ 412 Monteray Lane Tel: (610) 430-3408
a Hatboro silt Toam 1" =40 \ — 25 West Chester, PA 19380 Cell: (610) 420-5309
UNIFORM PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 53-004-0041 UugB Urban land-Udorthents, shist and gniss complex, 0 to 8% slopes \\"I DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DRAWING
UugD Urban land-Udorthents, shist and gniss complex, 8 to 257 slopes 06-25-2013 JIM JIM

SHEET 5 OF 8



/ \ — Infiltration Testing
(o]
ILC_g/l\J/%/fN- Test Pit Presoak Presoak Reading Interval Reading1 Reading2 | Reading3 | Reading4
1A 1.5 1.250 30 minutes 1.25 1.5 1.5 1.5
1B 1.75 1 30 minutes 1 1.25 1.25 1.125
2A 1.25 1 30 minutes 1 0.75 0.75 0.75
LANDS OF .
DONALD G. GASSER - 2B Dry 3.75 30 minutes 3.75 3.5 3.625 3.5
932 CORNWALLIS DRIVE, EAST GOSHEN
PARCEL 53—4—40.1 RESIDENCE
DEED BOOK 7401 PAGE 680 LANDS OF .
ZONED R—2 B CEORGE FEDERICO 3A Q.75 0.5 30 minutes 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
= "
= / ) 954 CORNWALLIS DRIVE, EAST GOSHEN 3B 0.5 0.5 30 minutes 0.5 0.375 0.5 0.375
‘ 2 o T - NPDES BOUNDARY PARCEL 53—4—40
| o T s e o T somntr 5.78 ACRES DEED BOOK 6453 PAGE 756
:\‘ 56" x 42 X0 U \ A - A
\ Lo 7 o orawt L\ ADJOINER ) L DRIVEWAY LIMITS <OF 4§ LEVEL SPREADERN 4A 3 3.25 30 minutes 3.25 3.25 3 3
e s S b ADEVN S DISTURBANCE:1: (e o) [T~ .
; - (LSESI::R‘E)E#?“E.'? / S - r 3§H4W 2 \ \QJLAQRE_SSLO-\ Eﬁﬁ\\//-:iéﬁ)zgg DRYWELL OUTLET PIPE 4B 3 3 30 minutes 3 3 2.75 2.875
] : ' \KLEV.—'.I432."OO : 58DII-?F>(,V1VIZBI’_’LHC[))I'JD‘II;_‘I.’%= glgg— | ,% («:@%‘I@iﬁ /NE .}}DLR;W};" 0 E@T PIPE 55 LF 18" HDPE @ 4.5% ‘. ,
| H L H A u L \I\N\\\/\_\.T\Z\B\??\ I | .'" . RNz, A\Su’.‘.é’ ’ k')lhg\'\/ anm L e - o L 7] ! : =[0(0, !-
,\H'EHHH T \HH‘I“HH\‘HHHIHH.“H ""‘..I:w”' wvwvww - l. .~‘- I Ww Y r P = v ~~ v
i 1 | 15"ASH15"ASH? ™ /\, IPA, o I - - )
\\ ”—‘( 73;.,.:‘- G /452 / Infiltration Test Pits
et VR '/\/-”""' '~ i " i i
7 "-.: \ -. \“\ \ S > ol .y TEARD4?’>SA§§\\ Test Pit 1A 0To b6 Dk. Br., Silo, Granular| Friable, Abrupt
J | : I S ) \ = ’ ( 8 _ I / 6" To 36" Br., Heavy Silo, |Mod.SBK,| Friable,
, ' ,/ " - 6\ “ __..,..__..,z.u.___ ' ) S _‘ 36" To 50" Br., SiLo, |Wk.SBK,| Friable, | Wavey
@Y CEDAR—2 ! | : g N : — — g n " -
/§ i .'["2”MAPLE / 7 GdC // 1/ = | N b e e e e L f_Ti BARN » _® S ‘ . | / Lq 50" To 84 Var., Mass. | Struct., | Friable B.O.P.
/ : e ' 0w e o 4 "WALN ; L
LI j Ly isclons-s FLI— ok B R T\ B @ N
W §LE <§§g 16/ CHERRY / Q / gE%AC‘I ] L_f’l;’@_l‘p “ /’\@» N / Q Test Pit 1B 0To 8" Dk. Br., Silo, Gran., | Friable, Clear
» I8 . BY OP | ) 247 H. 1 n - -
(,?8 WY 8"CED. a / 75”05-'0”' py ! % m 8 H/ oc \ . Q 8" To 44 Br., Heavy Silo, [Mod.SBK,| Friable
~ LDAR=O ¢ 12°JUN; ) ) ~ R " " ; ;
y E 4 P A ,;2|, § ?4_ * \..‘-Qf. ~ 2470 / S 44" To 60 Br., Silo, |Wk.SBK,| Friable, B.O.P.
2y, A o077 DR AN e ¢ : 2NN’
o / ; 575y 23 x 4.o' FEN(’,:E o / ,. ”18 - S 48 N3 \$ 'S’L,\ s
/ ; Q 8°D0¢ '{!/005 pioposen.? BIRE |: / '\ SNVIGRS Test Pit 2A 0To 7" Dk. Br., Silo, Granular| Friable, Clear
; : &,000 SH " " ) )
/ Nk /T(YzARE')';tZEAOI'g GD ) gFDWEjL},ﬂMAP | .30'|DOP. 7" To 26 Br., Silo, [Wk. SBK,| Friable, Clear
/ WA /C?gfé 42650 gt; / } 442'50 | @ | @\ o Cﬁé%%)f@E 26" To 50" Lt. Br., SiLlo, |Wk.SBK,| Friable, 20%
: , 244,00 ) 3T ACR » n ) ) ;
| S el e foe L\\ _‘fk ‘ ,,,|,~,~. 43,707 SF 50" To 84"  |Variegated| Silo, Mass. | Struct., | Friable,
/ L 67 LF 17(" HDPE @;5.9% S W, (’)%i’-‘ : \ S HQLL._?/
6 MU ; Fd g N SANITARY LAYERAL reun PROROSED
Pl AL PRRF (hipap o s s000 sFm | T Pi 28 0To 7" DK. B SiL G Friable, | Ab
UEVEL APREADER ;- / By Ly DWELLING y est It 0 s Bl ILo, ran., riable, rupt
3 £ / A = i " (] H
iy DAVEWAY or = 437.50 i 7" To 33 Br., Heavy | Silo, |Mod.SBK, Clear
; {220 EE = 119'5?8 | -
; i ’ P @ - : | -~ 33" To 53" Br., Silo, [Wk. SBK,| Friable, Wavey
; P R " ™ - o - - -
U R R | & & ORN. 12" H.LOC. 53" To 86  Mariegated] Silo, Mass. | Struct. Friable
PN : : N 18 SANITARY LATERAL CONMECTION .
QS 1§ / § 8 t, [ARY DATERAL INV. — 440.95 \ S )
1 HER ) - No LF e\1.00% | SANITARERATERAL COMNE
\ / 1';;‘ 127cenar |19 w162 Test Pit 3A 0To 8" DK. Br., Silo, Gran., Friable, Abrupt
SN 6D”’ . RO 8" To 16" Br., SiLlo, | Wk. SBK, | Friable, | Clear
@/;,;é\ P 6"DOGU _____g_D 16" To 36" Br., Heavy Silo Str. SBK, Clear
\ iZ ; 36" To 56" Br., Gravelly Silo SBK, Friable,
SANITARK.LATERAINCONNECTON I [ | \ QA & X5 | a7~ SN NG | NGO\ 1,03 | T CEDAR  — N\Y | ... n : :
/// : \T \\Sw 4311 56" To 84 Variegated| Silo, Wk. SBK,| B.O.P.
, . . L el ) SN o f%’ *conc.mon
; » ;! ! ’ : . 5 i 15”0, 62,5 ¥ " ” G ¢~80 y ’ - I - -
) ), 12'STUMPS 158apLE ; ’ b upic N A s e SAN/MIRY (3] LlﬁAK@‘zgi 24" WALNC \%3]5 AL B 2 FOUND Test Pit 3B 0To 15 DK. Br., Silo, Gran., | Friable, | Abrupt
A . — 7 ~ < A [ ST INTIZES) =7 M\ : —— - i OSAN—M-1H— == ——— e s e e e e e = S N N }
(iﬁ; O ”ﬁg(m @m.ﬂ’- ml"d; (MOI\‘/ ‘!’)—.‘(Mf,b 2 ® ki e (U \\;1\2‘1“\1@'7'134;"’5'\\\\HHHH-’\'HHHHHH /A — . 5 / 15" To 49 Br., HeaV\/, SlLO, Mod. SBK, Wavey
- 5 DD St T ~ LAl SHEIN T HASS S aslhEnE 3 |~ e R e T4 y 1 T T T T T \HHHH: 4 o _ L, —,
_]:”;i' L@}OQ” w 9 sTumP 78-:”MPL 7 \ L "'. Lo O ; leTAR;ZZﬂgERAL/CONNECﬂON:." ' ' ! ’__:i_:zz‘é_%% MAILGOX_ LIGHTPOLE - . / S o 49" To 60" Variegated| Silo, Wk. SBK,| B.O.P.
’ ¥ ' K\ “". "‘: ~ © o P " : - SANITARY LATERAL C_ONNEéﬂON ASPHALT \F : '}8”DEC. SANILARY'_MANHOLE
b(o% @58”0/4/( g I a'. a § I‘:- ~ ‘I': ‘I'.I % -CEI) :': g) ."E §SANITARY LATF?%QLJ} “" \ J \uuuunw\l\v\‘\\_\ 439.97DR/VEWAYHHHHHH//ﬁ”DEQ‘ L \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\.ﬂ';‘:rh‘v\,}:\-\-“\"‘ﬁ%‘\‘é\a\\g\HHHHHH
\ . \ : (\1\3 : 5 N % \\\_\_\_\__\_\_\__\_\_\_J_\.LA-\-H'H.\_}_\HHHH\HH HHH\\\H\H\H\H,I'IHHHHHHHHHHH' H+H+Hmmm"H;-@/&NHAW‘l_‘AHéﬁe/‘ALH(:‘dNNE(:‘ﬁb TESt Plt 4A OTO 6" DK Br., SiLO, Gran., Friable, Abrupt
— g | ADJOINERN | , j | | 7 % PROPOSED SO 2o COLONIAL LAN o[ NV = 44133 - -
\ = SHED QdB & [\VTHTY POLE T4 72 NS PROPOSED 6" To 19" Br., SiLo, |Wk.SBK,| Friable, | Wavey
/ / ,g%co‘ % % Gadb . Right—of—Way Width = 50’ 19" To 44"  Variegated| Silo, |Wk.SBK,| Friable, | Wavey
/o " S , % | Cartway Width, = 14+ " i i
ADJOINE FEY , s | ANDS OF X LANDS OF 44" To 86 Variegated| Silo, Mass. Struct. B.O.P.
SHED LANDS OF FENCE RONALD R. WOQDWORTH - JAMES J. SCHORN
CARMEN DANNUNZIO ADJOINER 1550 COLONIAL LANE,\EAST GOSHEN % 1570 COLONIAL LANE, EAST GOSHEN ) - ; ;
1548 OQLONIAL LANE, EAST GOSHEN  RESIDENCE PARCEL 53--4—44 | ; PARCE] 53—4—45 Test Pit 4B 0To 15 DK. Br., Silo, Gran., | Friable, Abrupt
PARCEL 53—4-42 ASPHALT DEED BOOK 7538 RAGE 263 DEED BOOK 8577 PAGE 2114 r " - -
DEEN BOOK 4899 PACE 435 DRIVEWAY ZONED R, JONED, Fes 15" To 36 _Br., S!Lo, Mod. SBK,| Friable, Wavey
\ZONED R=2 36" To 60"  Nariegated] Silo, Mass. | Struct. B.O.P.
LEGEND Infiltration Rate Calculation
final reading Inches/Hour Depth
PROPERTY LINE EXISTING TREE LEGEND 1A 15 « D= 3 50"
------------------------------------------------------------------ EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR .
————— 430 — — — —— —  EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR {Z} APPLE %) JAPENESE MAPLE 1B 1.125 X2= 2.25 60"
— ADJOINERS LINE - Total 5.25
- - EXISTING EASEMENT LINE Q ASH e LOCUST Avg. 2.625
EXISTING FENCE )
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. EXISTING PAVING BIRCH MAPLE "
CALL 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG o EXISTING SANITARY SEWER 2A 0.75 X2= 1.5 60
1-800-242-1776 EXISTING SOILS LINE 7 2B 3.5 X2= 7 60"
POCS SERIAL NUMBER: 20131751102 GeB2 EXISTING SOILS TYPE CEDAR N v" MULBERRY Total 8.5
AN TN TNV N BXISTING TREELINE CHERRY @ OAK Avg. 4.25
COPYRIGHT E EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE
MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC, CIVIL ENGINEERS -O- EXISTING UTILITY POLE .
EXPRESSLY RESERVES ITS COMMON AW COPYRIGHT AND ALL OTHER DOGWOOD PINE 3A 0.5 X2 1 60
TR G e e : % | 035 | w2 075 &
TS PROECT AND-JRE RETHER To B USED ON ANY OER DROECT NOR i PTG MATLEOR ' - '
ARE THEY 0 BE ASSIGNED T0 ANY THRD PARTY WIHOUT FIRST OBTANING @ GUM @ POPLAR Total 175
THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF MULLIN SLOPES 15-257
O e e, ~ Avg. 0875
11, D, AT S, DG MO O D i S OPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAI A 3 2 5 60"
AND EXPENSES ARISING THERETO OR RESULTING THEREFROM. PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAIN {i} HICKORY @ WALNUT p T . . -~
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL . X ) n
PENNSYLVANIA ACT 187 REQUIREMENTS PROPOSED UNGROUD ELECTRIC LINE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SERIAL NO 20131751102 HOLLY UNKNOWN DECIDUOUS Total 11.75 ——
OF TEE LOCKTONS 08 EHSTRG SUBSUREAGE UMY STRUCTURES SHoiy PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN A 5.87 Prelimi Erosi d Sediment Control Pl
E PLANS, NOR DOES MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC GUARANTEE PROPOSED VEGETATION LINE VEg. . reliminary Erosion an eaiment Contro an
THAT ALL SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOR
VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF "ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND PROPOSED EDGE OF ROAD PAVEMENT O TREE STUMP

STRUCTURES BEFORE THE START OF WORK

Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC

PROPOSED EDGE OF DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT
PROPOSED COMPOST FILTER SOCK

SS

EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING SS S§ —

ALL EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING OPERATIONS SHALL COMPLY e PROPOSED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
WTH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FOLLOWNG UNITED. STATES DEPARTMENT USDA SOIL SURVEY INFORMATION EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - CHESTER COUNTY - PENNSYLVANIA
OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION FEEEREETTTTFEEFFFFFPRRRRECETTTTEFFFFFTTRRRE T PROPOSED NPDES BOUNDARY —
PUBLICATIONS OR THE LATEST REVISIONS THERETO: - - -
Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Scale in Feet MUIlln Englneerlng

(1) CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY STANDARDS AN INTERPRETATIONS (OSHA PROPOSED ROAD WIDENING : — cale in Fee v

22073) SUBPART °P", PART 1926/1910 — "EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING CaB Califon loam, 3 to 8% slopes ‘ ' Y. MULLIN C il E -

AND  SHORING : : — 0 10 20 30 40 80 120 160 K= 7 ivil Engineer
(2) "EXCAVATIONS AND TRENCHING OPERATIONS® (OSHA 2226) DATED GdB Gladstone gravely loam, 0 to 8% slopes _— e e [ e 77 /]

1985 (REVISEDF). GdC Gladstone gravely loam, 8 to 15% slopes = 40 / \/ w 4120|\r:|0nteragALigg8O CTelll: ((%11%)) ii%—%g%%

Ha Hatboro silt loam - oo S est Chester, ell: -
UNIFORM PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 53-004-0041 UugB Urban land-Udorthents, shist and gniss complex, 0 to 8% slopes \\"I DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DRAWING
UugD Urban land-Udorthents, shist and gniss complex, 8 to 257 slopes 06-25-2013 JIM JIM

SHEET 6 OF 8



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, THE PLAN, AND WITH MANUFACTURERS'
SPECIFICATIONS. ROUTINE MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AFTER A MAJOR
RAINFALL EVENT OF 4 INCHES OF RAINFALL OR MORE IN A 24 HOUR PERIOD
(AS REPORTED BY THE LOCAL WEATHER REPORTS FOR THE SOUTHEASTERN
PENNSYLVANIA REGION) AS FOLLOWS:

(1) INLET DRAINS, GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF
ACCUMULATED DEBRIS SUCH AS LEAVES, GRASS CLIPPINGS, STICKS AND
TRASH. ROOF RUNOFF EXITING THE DOWNSPOUT EMERGENCY TEE IS A
POTENTIAL INDICATOR THAT THERE IS A CLOG IN THE SYSTEM.

(II) INSPECT ALL INLETS THAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE SEEPAGE BED. THESE
INLETS SERVE AS OBSERVATION UNITS. LOOK FOR STANDING WATER AT THE
BOTTOM OF THE INLETS. CHECK THE INLETS DAILY UNTIL STANDING WATER IS
NOT OBSERVED. THE STANDING WATER SHOULD DRAIN DOWN IN LESS THAN
THREE DAYS. IF DRAIN DOWN DOES NOT OCCUR THE BED MAY BE CLOGGED
AND REQUIRE EXCAVATION AND CLEANING. THE HOMEOWNER SHALL CONTACT
THE TOWNSHIP IMMEDIATELY TO REPORT THE PROBLEM, RECEIVE INITIAL
INSTRUCTIONS ON THE TYPE OF PERSONNEL TO CONTACT TO CORRECT THE
PROBLEM AND SCHEDULE AN INSPECTION FOR THE NECESSARY REPAIR WORK.

SEEDING AND MULCHING SPECIFICATIONS

Seeding shall be common rye grass applied at 45 Ibs. per acre.
Liming to be applied at 1 ton/acre.

5-5-5 fertilizer to be applied at 1000 Ibs./acre

Hay or straw mulch to be applied at 3 tons/acre.

Seeding shall be 15% Kentucky Bluegrass, 35% Kentucky 31 Fescue,
25% Chewings Fescue, 15% Perennial Rye Grass and 10% Recleaned
Redtop at a rate of 5 Ibs. per 1000 square feet.
Liming to be applied at 3 tons/acre.
10—20-20 fertilizer to be applied at 1000 Ibs./acre.
Hay or straw mulch to be applied at 3 tons/acre.
The non—germinating periods are between June 15 thru August 15, and
September 30 thru April 15. Areas disturbed during these periods must
be limed, fertilized, seeded and mulched within 72 HOURS of the
ending of those periods.

AND BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES, MATTERS WITH REGARD TO FINAL GRADING,
DRAINAGE AND THE PERFORMANCE OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES

COMPOST FILTER SOCK

BLOWN /PLACED
FILTER MEDIA

2 IN. x 2 IN. WOODEN STAKES

PLACED 10 FT

ON CENTER

UNDISTURBED AREA

DISTURBED AREA

MOUNTABLE
BERM (6 IN. MIN.)*

o
50° MIN. _’I r_ ,

AT LEAST ONCE ANNUALLY, OWNER SHALL PERFORM A COMPLETE INSPECTION -

THAT SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE TOWNSHIP. ANNUAL INSPECTION SHALL BE ~ MAY BE AFFECTED BY GRADES, SOIL CHARACTERISTICS, GROUNDWATER AND = .

PERFORMED AFTER A MAJOR RAINFALL EVENT OF 4 INCHES OR MORE IN A 24  FINAL LOCATIONS IN THE FIELD. THEREFORE, THE TOWNSHIP RESERVES THE == ]

HOUR PERIOD (AS DESCRIBED ABOVE) AND SHALL INCLUDE AT A MINIMUM, RIGHT TO REQUIRE SUCH MODIFICATIONS TO THE STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ‘(:l = EXISTING ROADWAY
MONITORING OF THE OBSERVATION WELL TO CONFIRM THAT THE SYSTEM IS EROSION CONTROL SYSTEMS AND BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AS MAY BE

DRAINING DOWN IN LESS THAN THREE DAYS. THE RECORDED TIME AND
CORRESPONDING TOTAL RAINFALL AMOUNT SHALL BE DOCUMENTED USING THE
APPROPRIATE TOWNSHIP REPORT FORM.

OWNER SHALL SUBMIT THE ANNUAL REPORT FORM TO THE TOWNSHIP
CONTAINING A DESCRIPTION OF THE INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
PERFORMED DURING THE PREVIOUS CALENDAR YEAR. IF THE SYSTEM
MALFUNCTIONED DURING THE PREVIOUS YEAR, THE REPORT SHALL INCLUDE
PHOTOGRAPHIC EVIDENCE OF THE MALFUNCTION AND SUBSEQUENT REPAIR. THE
REPORT SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE TOWNSHIP NOT LATER THAN FEBRUARY
1ST OF THE FOLLOWING YEAR.

ALL MATERIALS COLLECTED BY THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO OIL AND SEDIMENT, SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN
ACCORDANCE WITH PADEP, EPA AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.
THE ANNUAL REPORT SHALL INCLUDE A LIST OF ALL MATERIALS DISPOSED AND
CERTIFICATION OF REGULATORY COMPLIANCE WITH DISPOSAL REQUIREMENTS.

SHOULD A STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY NOT FUNCTION PROPERLY, THE
TOWNSHIP SHALL BE NOTIFIED IN WRITING WITHIN 10 DAYS OF THE DISCOVERY
OF THE MALFUNCTION AND THE PROPOSED MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS OR

o Z
MODIFICATIONS NECESSARY TO RESOLVE THE MALFUNCTION. ALL MAINTENANCE,  VEGETATION PROTECTION NOTES > 2
REPAIRS OR MODIFICATIONS SHALL BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OUTLET CROSS—SECTION FILTCIEZCF)aMgg(S:E UNDISTURBED AREA 2 IN. x 2 IN. =
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE MANUFACTURER OR DESIGNER OF THE DEVICE. IF A WOODEN STAKES

REPAIR OR MODIFICATION IS MADE NOT WITHIN MANUFACTURER OR DESIGNER’S
SPECIFICATIONS, SAID REPAIR OR MODIFICATION SHALL BE APPROVED IN WRITING
BY THE MANUFACTURER OR DESIGNER, AND A COPY OF THE APPROVAL SHALL
BE FILED WITH THE TOWNSHIP. THE MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, OR MODIFICATION
MAINTENANCE MUST BE COMPLETED WITHIN 30 DAYS OF DISCOVERY OF THE
MALFUNCTION, OR IMMEDIATELY UPON DISCOVERY IF THE MALFUNCTION POSES A
THREAT TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY

THE TOWNSHIP RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE ADDITIONAL DEVICES IF THE
FACILITIES AS DESIGNED DO NOT FUNCTION PROPERLY, TO ASSURE THE
APPROPRIATE QUANTITY AND QUALITY OF THE STORMWATER LEAVING THE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY MEETS THE INTENT OF THE ORIGINAL
DESIGN APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP.

THE OWNER SHALL NOT ALTER OR REMOVE ANY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
FACILITIES DEPICTED ON THE PLAN UNLESS PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL IS
OBTAINED FROM THE TOWNSHIP.

GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT POLLUTION CONTROL NOTES

ALL FILLS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO PROVIDE STABILITY OF MATERIAL AND TO
PREVENT UNDESIRABLE SETTLEMENT. THE FILL SHALL BE SPREAD IN A SERIES
OF LAYERS, NON EXCEEDING 12 INCHES IN THICKNESS, AND ALL AREAS SHALL
BE PROMPTLY SEEDED AND MULCHED AND/OR SODDED OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED FROM EROSION IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETION OF THE GRADING
OPERATION AND SHALL BE WATERED, TENDED AND MAINTAINED UNTIL GROWTH
IS WELL ESTABLISHED. PAVING BASE SHALL BE PLACED IMMEDIATELY TO
PREVENT EROSION OF PROPOSED PAVED AREAS.

NO ONE SHALL DEPOSIT OR PLACE ANY DEBRIS OR OTHER MATERIAL IN ANY
WATERCOURSE, DRAINAGE DITCH OR STRUCTURE IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO
OBSTRUCT FREE FLOW. IN ADDITION, THE EMBANKMENTS OF ALL
WATERCOURSES MUST BE STABILIZED AND PROTECTED AGAINST FURTHER
EROSION IN PERPETUITY BY THE LANDOWNER.

THE APPLICANT OR OWNER OF ANY PROPERTY ON WHICH ANY WORK HAS BEEN
DONE PURSUANT TO A PERMIT GRANTED UNDER CHAPTER 90 SHALL
CONTINUOUSLY MAINTAIN AND REPAIR ALL GRADED SURFACES AND
ANTI—EROSION DEVICES, SUCH AS RETAINING WALLS, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES OR
MEANS, PLANTINGS AND GROUND COVER INSTALLED OR COMPLETED. THIS
OBLIGATION SHALL APPLY NOT ONLY TO THE PERMIT HOLDER BUT ALSO TO HIS
OR HER SUCCESSORS IN TITLE TO THE PROPERTY.

BEFORE GRANTING OCCUPANCY PERMITS FOR BUILDINGS, BUILDING LOTS SHALL
BE FINISH GRADED AND DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED SO THAT
DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE CONCENTRATED ONTO ADJACENT LOTS. IF IT IS NOT
POSSIBLE, DUE TO THE SEASON OF THE YEAR, TO ESTABLISH PERMANENT
VEGETATIVE COVER AND IF, BECAUSE OF THE LACK OF GROUND COVER,
EXPOSED AREAS RESULT IN EXCESS RUNOFF OR SILT DISCHARGES ONTO
ADJOINING PROPERTIES OR THE STREET, THE TOWNSHIP SHALL REQUIRE THE
LOT TO BE STABILIZED TEMPORARILY, INCLUDING THE IMMEDIATE INSTALLATION
AND MAINTENANCE OF EXTRA MULCHING, COMMERCIALLY PRODUCED EROSION
CONTROL MULCH BLANKETS, SILT BARRIERS AND/OR THE CONSTRUCTION AND
MAINTENANCE OF TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS UNTIL PERMANENT
VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

THE CODES ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OR HIS DESIGNEE SHALL INSPECT ALL
ON—LOT EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL FACILITIES ON A LOT
IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO HIS INSPECTION OF A BUILDING OR BUILDINGS UNDER
CONSTRUCTION ON SUCH LOT, IN HIS CAPACITY AS BUILDING INSPECTOR UNDER
CHAPTER 45 OF THE EAST BRADFORD TOWNSHIP CODE, TO ASSURE THAT THE
LOT SHALL REMAIN STABILIZED DURING ALL STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION AND AT
THE TIME OF ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

IN THE EVENT THAT THE CODES ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, UPON ANY SUCH
INSPECTION, DETERMINES THAT THE LOT IS NOT STABILIZED, HE SHALL SO
ADVISE THE GRADING PERMIT PERMITTEE AND (IF DIFFERENT) THE BUILDING
PERMIT PERMITTEE AND SHALL POSTPONE THE SCHEDULED BUILDING INSPECTION
OR (IF APPLICABLE) THE ISSUANCE OF THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY UNTIL

NECESSARY TO PREVENT THE DISCHARGE OF STORM DRAINAGE ACROSS
PATHWAYS, TOWARDS OR AGAINST BUILDINGS, TO CURE PROBLEMS OF EROSION
OCCURRING BECAUSE OF INADEQUATE CONSTRUCTION METHODS OR DESIGN AND
TO PREVENT EXCESSIVE PERIODS OF STANDING WATER (OVER 24 HOURS) IN
FACILITIES WHERE EXCESSIVE PERIODS OF STANDING WATER IS NOT INTENDED
BY THE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES DESIGN. MORE SPECIFICALLY, UPON
VERBAL AND/OR WRITTEN NOTICE FROM THE TOWNSHIP TO THE APPLICANT OF
UNSATISFACTORY DRAINAGE, EROSION CONDITIONS OR STANDING WATER, THE
APPLICANT SHALL HAVE NO MORE THAN FIFTEEN (15) CALENDAR DAYS FROM
THE DATE OF SAID NOTICE TO CORRECT THE CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE TOWNSHIP’S DIRECTION, WHICH MAY INCLUDE SUBMITTAL OF CORRECTIVE
DESIGNS BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, THE INSTALLATION OF ADDITIONAL
PIPING, EROSION CONTROL BLANKETING, EARTHEN BERMS, SWALES, ROCK
LININGS OR OTHER CORRECTIVE MEASURES AS ARE NECESSARY TO REDIRECT
DRAINAGE FLOWS AND TO RESTORE THE SURFACE OF THE GROUND AND/OR TO
PREVENT FURTHER EROSION. ALL CORRECTIVE CONSTRUCTION MEASURES
AND/OR ENGINEERING DESIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE TOWNSHIP CODES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE TIME CONSTRAINTS PROVIDED IN SECTION 508(4) OF
THE PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPALITIES PLANNING CODE, AS AMENDED.

ALL TREES, TREE MASSES AND THEIR ASSOCIATED VEGETATION LAYERS, MATURE
TREES AND OTHER VEGETATION WITHIN 25 FEET OF A BUILDING SITE, PARKING
AREA, STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM OR OTHER PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT
SHALL BE CONSIDERED WITHIN A TREE PROTECTION ZONE AND PROTECTED FROM
DAMAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH APPROVED FENCING, OR OTHER
BARRIER, TO THE LIMITS OF A TREE PROTECTION ZONE.

THE LIMITS OF TREE PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE CLEARLY DELINEATED ON
THE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLANS. ITS INSTALLATION,
PRIOR TO EARTH MOVEMENT, AND REMOVAL, FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES, SHALL BE LISTED IN THE SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION. DETAILS
NOTING PLACEMENT AND MATERIALS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON THE PLANS.

THERE SHALL BE NO ENCROACHMENT AND/OR COMPACTION OF SOIL AND ROOTS
WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE BY EXCAVATION OR TRENCHING, CHANGE
OF GRADE, STORAGE OF MATERIALS, SOIL, DEBRIS OR VEHICLES. IN ADDITION,
THERE SHALL BE NO STORAGE OF TOXIC MATERIALS, INCLUDING
PETROLEUM—BASED PRODUCTS, WITHIN 75 FEET OF A TREE PROTECTION ZONE
OR WITHIN 75 FEET OF THE TOP OF SLOPE IN STEEP SLOPE AREAS AS DEFINED
BY CODE.

TREES SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ROPING, CABLES, SIGNS OR FENCING. NAILS
AND SPIKES SHALL NOT BE DRIVEN INTO TREES.

TREE PROTECTION ZONE FENCING IS SUBJECT TO PERIODIC MONITORING BY THE
TOWNSHIP. ANY DOWNED FENCING SHALL BE REPLACED IMMEDIATELY.

WOODLAND DISTURBANCE, INCLUDING ALTERATION OR REMOVAL OF ANY
HEDGEROWS, SHALL BE MINIMIZED.

UNLESS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN, CLEARING OF TREES FOR ANY PURPOSE SHALL
NOT RESULT IN THE REMOVAL OF MORE THAN 20% OF ANY EXISTING TREE
MASS, TREE LINE, HEDGEROW OR INDIVIDUAL FREESTANDING TREES OVER SIX
INCHES IN DBH, AS INVENTORIED BEFORE DISTURBANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE PERMIT PLAN REQUIREMENTS. REGULATIONS REGARDING TREE END OTHER
VEGETATION REMOVAL SHALL NOT EXTEND TO DEADWOOD OR DISEASED PLANTS.

WHERE POSSIBLE, UNDISTURBED WOODLANDS TO REMAIN SHALL INTERCONNECT
WITH EXISTING WOODLANDS OR WOODED AREAS OF ADJACENT PROPERTIES TO
PRESERVE CONTINUOUS WOODLAND CORRIDORS AND ALLOW FOR THE NATURAL
MOVEMENT AND MIGRATION OF WILDLIFE AND THE DISPERSION OF NATIVE
VEGETATION.

GRADE CHANGES TO OCCUR AT ANY LOCATION ON THE PROPERTY SHALL NOT
RESULT IN AN ALTERATION TO SOIL OR DRAINAGE CONDITIONS WHICH WOULD
ADVERSELY AFFECT EXISTING VEGETATION TO BE RETAINED FOLLOWING SITE
DISTURBANCE UNLESS ADEQUATE PROVISIONS ARE MADE TO PROTECT SUCH

TREE REMOVAL PROCEDURES ADJACENT TO TREE PROTECTION ZONES. THE
FOLLOWING PROCEDURES SHALL BE FOLLOWED TO ENSURE THAT TREES WITHIN
TREE PROTECTION ZONES ARE NOT DAMAGED BY TREE REMOVAL ACTIVITIES
OUTSIDE OF THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE:

ROOTS FROM TREES WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE, WHICH MUST BE
TRIMMED AS A RESULT OF EARTH DISTURBANCE OUTSIDE OF THE TREE
PROTECTION ZONE, SHALL BE CUT BY A BACKHOE OR SIMILAR EQUIPMENT
ALIGNED RADIAL TO THE TREE. THIS METHOD REDUCES THE LATERAL MOVEMENT
OF THE REMAINING ROOTS, REDUCING THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE TO THE
INTERTWINED ROOTS OF SURROUNDING TREES AND OTHER VEGETATION.

WITHIN FOUR HOURS OF ANY SEVERANCE OF ROOTS, ALL ROOTS THAT HAVE
BEEN EXPOSED AND/OR DAMAGED SHALL BE TRIMMED CLEANLY AND COVERED
TEMPORARILY WITH PEAT MOSS, MOIST BURLAP OR BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL
TO KEEP THEM MOIST AND PROTECTED FROM DISEASE UNTIL PERMANENT COVER
IS INSTALLED. PERMANENT COVER SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 72 HOURS OF

TREE STUMPS, WHICH ARE LOCATED WITHIN 10 FEET OF A TREE PROTECTION
ZONE, SHALL BE REMOVED BY MEANS OF A STUMP GRINDER OR SIMILAR DEVICE

OPTIONAL 6 IN. COMPOST LAYER
FIRMLY ANCHORED

1 MIN.

/OPTIONAL 6 IN. SUMP
\~R—3 ROCK \AASHTO NO. 57

6 IN. MIN

STRAW BALES
OR FILTER FABRIC‘\

|- [

_ WOOD POSTS _
TFT. / _\ —FT. &

\

HEIGHT OF ROCK
FILTER=5/6 HEIGHT

AASHTO NO. 57

S FT. MIN.

OF STRAW BALES OR
FILTER FABRIC FENCE

NOTES:

UP—SLOPE FACE

A ROCK FILTER OUTLET SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE FAILURE OF A SILT FENCE OR STRAW
BALE BARRIER HAS OCCURRED DUE TO CONCENTRATED FLOW. ANCHORED COMPOST LAYER
SHALL BE USED ON UPSLOPE FACE IN HQ AND EV WATERSHEDS.

SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN ACCUMULATIONS REACH 1/3 THE HEIGHT OF THE OUTLET.

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #4-6

ROCK FILTER OUTLET

UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMP’S MUST
BE MAINTAINED PROPERLY. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMP’S AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT AND ON A
WEEKLY BASIS. ALL SITE INSPECTIONS WILL BE DOCUMENTED IN AN INSPECTION
LOG KEPT FOR THIS PURPOSE. THE COMPLIANCE ACTIONS AND THE DATE, TIME
AND NAME OF THE PERSON CONDUCTING THE INSPECTION. THE INSPECTION
LOG WILL BE KEPT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES AND MADE AVAILABLE TO THE
DISTRICT UPON REQUEST.

NOTE:

The operator shall remove from the site, recycle or dispose of all

building materials and wastes in accordance with the Department's

Solid Waste Management Regulations at 25 PA Code 260.1 et seq.,

271.1 et seq and 287.1 et seq. The contractor shall not illegally bury,

dump or discharge any building materials or wastes at the site.

NOT TO SCALE

INFILTRATION BED CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE:

. STAKE OUT THE LIMITS OF THE BED TO BE INSTALLED.

. EXCAVATE UNDERGROUND INFILTRATION BED TO THE PROPOSED BOTTOM.
EXCAVATION SHALL BE DONE IN A MANNER THAT DOES NOT DISTURB THE SOIL
STRUCTURE OF THE INFILTRATION ZONE. INSTALL 18" SILT FENCE ALONG THE
UPSLOPE PERIMETER OF THE EXCAVATED AREA TO PREVENT RUNOFF FROM
UNSTABILIZED AREAS FROM ENTERING THE INFILTRATION AREA.

. PLACE FILTER FABRIC IN THE EXCAVATION AND TACK IT UP TO THE SIDES. ALLOW

SUFFICIENT FABRIC TO OVERLAP THE TOP OF THE BED.

NOTE: INFILTRATION BED FILTER FABRIC AND STONE SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN OF SOIL/

SEDIMENT DURING THE INSTALLATION PROCESS. IF INSPECTION INDICATES

\ SECTION

PLAN VIEW

NOTES:

PLACE
CENTE

EXISTING
CONTOURS

D 10 FT ON
R

SOCK FABRIC SHALL MEET STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.1 OF THE PA DEP EROSION CONTROL
MANUAL. COMPOST SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.2 OF THE PA DEP EROSION

CONTROL MANUAL.

COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT EXISTING LEVEL GRADE. BOTH ENDS OF THE
BARRIER SHALL BE EXTENDED AT LEAST 8 FEET UP SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN
BARRIER ALIGNMENT. MAXIMUM SLOPE LENGTH ABOVE ANY BARRIER SHALL NOT EXCEED THAT
SPECIFIED FOR THE SIZE OF THE SOCK AND THE SLOPE OF ITS TRIBUTARY AREA.

TRAFFIC SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO CROSS COMPOST FILTER SOCKS.

ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES 1/2 THE ABOVE GROUND
HEIGHT OF THE BARRIER AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER DESCRIBED ELSEWHERE IN THE PLAN.

COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.
DAMAGED SOCKS SHALL BE REPAIRED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS OR

REPLACED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF INSPECTION.

BIODEGRADABLE COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS;
PHOTODEGRADABLE SOCKS AFTER 1 YEAR. POLYPROPYLENE SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED

ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

UPON STABILIZATION OF THE AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL BE REMOVED. THE
SOCK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR REMOVED. IN THE LATTER CASE, THE MESH
SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE MULCH SPREAD AS A SOIL SUPPLEMENT.

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #4-1

COMPOST FILTER SOCK

NOT TO SCALE

GEOTEXTILE— T \OQEARTH FILL
MIN 8" AASHTO #1 PIPE AS NECESSARY

PROFILE

\EX/S TING

GROUND

10
MIN.

EXISTING ROADWAY

1%
MIN

* MOUNTABLE BERM USED TO PROVIDE PROPER COVER FOR PIPE
NOTES:

REMOVE TOPSOIL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. EXTEND ROCK
OVER FULL WIDTH OF ENTRANCE.

RUNOFF SHALL BE DIVERTED FROM ROADWAY TO A SUITABLE SEDIMENT REMOVAL BMP PRIOR
TO ENTERING ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

MOUNTABLE BERM SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEREVER OPTIONAL CULVERT PIPE IS USED AND
PROPER PIPE COVER AS SPECIFIED BY MANUFACTURER IS NOT OTHERWISE PROVIDED. PIPE
SHALL BE SIZED APPROPRIATELY FOR SIZE OF DITCH BEING CROSSED.

MAINTENANCE: ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE THICKNESS SHALL BE CONSTANTLY MAINTAINED
TO THE SPECIFIED DIMENSIONS BY ADDING ROCK. A STOCKPILE SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE
FOR THIS PURPOSE. ALL SEDIMENT DEPOSITED ON PAVED ROADWAYS SHALL BE REMOVED AND
RETURNED TO THE CONSTRUCTION SITE IMMEDIATELY. IF EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT
ARE BEING DEPOSITED ON ROADWAY, EXTEND LENGTH OF ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE BY
50 FOOT INCREMENTS UNTIL CONDITION IS ALLEVIATED OR INSTALL WASH RACK. WASHING THE
ROADWAY OR SWEEPING THE DEPOSITS INTO ROADWAY DITCHES, SEWERS, CULVERTS, OR
OTHER DRAINAGE COURSES IS NOT ACCEPTABLE.

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #3-1
ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

NOT TO SCALE

SLT FENCE r 4

THE LOT HAS BEEN STABILIZED. WHICH WILL MINIMIZE THE EFFECT OF EXISTING, INTERTWINED ROOTS WITHIN A I\"F',Q;OSF%:-ATSEED&E%LR"'E’;S(FETESEEDAQEE E)I'EETHSE)III_,\}I;III-EEFMAJI\IIQFNFS(E?AS"I'HE TOP SO
TREE PROTECTION ZONE. A STUMP SHALL BE GROUND AND REMOVED TO A ) E.
THE CONTRACTOR 1S _RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF POINT AT LEAST SIX INCHES BELOW GROUND LEVEL. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMP'S MUST FABRIC, STONE, BED, ETC. AN OR REPLACEMENT OF THE FABRIC AND STONE) / B
QB'LLEF;%SAOEOQ'%OE%D%NE[;“TSITE STABILIZATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE MAINTAINED PROPERLY. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL
ASSICN ONE INDIVIDUAL TO BE RESPONSIBLE FbR PROPER INSTALLATION AND TREES THAT ARE TO BE REMOVED SHALL NOT BE FELLED, PUSHED OR PULLED EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMP’S AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT AND ON A PIECES OF FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A 12” OVERLAP 12” ON
MAINTENANCE OF ALL FACLITEES AND MEASURES. INTO A TREE PROTECTION ZONE. LG KEPT FOR THIS PURPOSE. — THE GOMPLIANCE ACTIONS AND. THE DATE, TWE AL SEAVS. STAPLED AND NSTALL BEGINNING OF ROLL 7 I, .
ALL_AREAS LEFT EXPOSED SHALL BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED GENERAL NOTES AND NAME OF THE PERSON CONDUCTING THE INSPECTION. THE INSPECTION . PLACE AASHTO #1 STONE IN THE BOTTOM OF THE BED AND EVENLY DISTRIBUTE ON IN 6 IN. x 6 IN. ANCHOR RIRIRIR R RRLRIRIRI R R RIRIR IR IR LR LRSS
IMMEDIATELY. ALL STOCKPILES ARE TO BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED IMMEDIATELY # OVERLAPPED NN
UPON COMPLETION. _IN THE EVENT THAT STOCKPILING OF SOIL MATERIALS IS TO LOG WILL BE KEPT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES AND MADE AVAILABLE TO THE THE BOTTOM. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO ENSURE THAT THE FILTER FABRIC IN THE TRENCH, STAPLE, BACKFILL
BE PHASED OVER AND EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME, TEMPORARY SEEDING IS TO ~ ALL UTILITY LINES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ELECTRIC, GAS, STREETLIGHT — DISTRICT UPON REQUEST. BED IS NOT TORN DURING INSTALLATION. (4 IN. MIN.) AND COMPACT SOIL NOTE: SLT SHALL AD
OSCUR AT THE END OF FACH. STOGKPILING. PHASE SUPPLY AND TELEPHONE SHALL BE PLACED UNDERGROUND. INSTALLATION OF ALL PREVENTIVE AND REMEDIAL MAINTENANCE WORK, INCLUDING CLEAN OUT, DOWN SLOPE OF STOCKPAE AREA.
. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE ENGINEERING REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, REGRADING, RESEEDING, REMULCHING AND RENETTING, ALL STONE SHALL BE UNIFORMLY GRADED, CLEAN WASHED AGGREGATE. THE STONE
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE TOWNSHIP OR PUBLIC UTILITY MUST BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. IF EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMP'S SHALL BE CHECKED AND APPROVED BY THE DESIGN OR SITE ENGINEER BEFORE —_ STARTING AT TOP OF
ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE
INSPECTED, REPAIRED AND REPLACED AS NECESSARY ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND ~ CONCERNED. FAIL TO PERFORM AS EXPECTED, REPLACEMENT BMP'S OR MODIFICATIONS OF INSTALLATION INTO SEEPAGE BEDS TO ENSURE THAT IT IS CLEAN WASHED STONE. : ' SLOPE, ROLL BLANKETS IN TYPICAL TOPSOIL STO CKPILE CROSS SE CTION
AFTER EACH RAINFALL EVENT. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THOSE INSTALLED WILL BE NEEDED. DIRECTION OF WATER FLOW
IMPLEMENTATION OF THESE MEASURES. DUST SHALL BE KEPT WITHIN TOLERABLE LIMITS (AS DETERMINED BY THE WHEN BMP'S ARE FOUND TO FAIL TO ALLEVIATE EROSION OR SEDIMENT . INSTALL THE DISTRIBUTION PIPE AS SHOWN ON THE DETAIL. COMPLETE BACKFILLING NOT TO SCALE
TOWNSHIP ENGINEER) BY USE OF SPRINKLED WATER. IF SPRINKLED WATER

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE WHATEVER MEANS NECESSARY TO PROTECT TREES
AND SHRUBS FROM UNNECESSARY DAMAGE.

SHOULD ANY MEASURES CONTAINED WITHIN THIS PLAN PROVE INADEQUATE FOR
CONTROLLING EROSION AND SEDIMENT POLLUTION, ADDITIONAL MEASURES MUST
BE IMPLEMENTED BY THE CONTRACTOR IMMEDIATELY TO ELIMINATE ALL
PROBLEMS PER TOWNSHIP DIRECTIVES. DIRECTIVES MAY INVOLVE ADDITIONAL
DESIGNS AND SUBMISSIONS FOR APPROVAL BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

PROVES TO BE INEFFECTIVE (AS DETERMINED BY THE TOWNSHIP ENGINEER)
ADDITIONAL MEASURES WILL BE NECESSARY, INCLUDING (BUT NOT LIMITED TO
APPLICATION OF CHEMICALS APPROVED BY THE PADEP, PLACING EROSION
CONTROL BLANKETS ON ALL EXPOSED AREAS, PLACING PLASTIC ON STOCKPILE
AREAS, OR MULCHING THE ENTIRE SITE.

BURYING OF ORGANIC MATERIAL GENERATED BY TREE REMOVAL OR OTHER LAND
CLEARING ACTIVITIES IS

POLLUTION, THE PERMITTEE OR CO—PERMITTEE SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING
INFORMATION:

A. THE LOCATION AND SEVERITY OF THE BMP’S FAILURE AND ANY POLLUTION
EVENTS.

B. ALL STEPS TAKEN TO REDUCE, ELIMINATE AND PREVENT THE RECURRENCE
OF THE NON-—COMPLIANCE.

C. THE TIME FRAME TO CORRECT THE NON—COMPLIANC, INCLUDING THE EXACT
DATES WHEN THE ACTIVITY WILL RETURN TO COMPLIANCE.

OF STONE IN THE BEDS TO THE LEVEL OF THE INFLOW PIPE(S). PROVIDE OPENING

IN THE FILTER FABRIC FOR THE INFLOW PIPE. PLACE ADDITIONAL STONE UP TO
THE ELEVATION OF THE OUTFLOW PIPE.

. COMPLETE PLACEMENT OF THE STONE IN THE INFILTRATION BED. OVERLAP FILTER
FABRIC ON TOP OF THE INFILTRATION BED. BACKFILL OVER THE INFILTRATION AREA

WITH SOIL TO FINISHED GRADE. STABILIZE AREA OVER UNDERGROUND BED WITH

PERMANENT MEASURES AS STATED ON THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN.

—_— — —

;’%/

PROHIBITED. W 7. UPON COMPLETION OF ADDITION RAIN GUTTERS, CONNECT ALL DOWNSPOUTS INTO 7/ @ _ PREPARE SEED BED
THE SEEPAGE BED.
INCLUDING APPLICATION OF LIME,
UPON, CONPLETION OF ORADNG TOPSOIL STRPPED A0 PRESCIUED BURING. 1. CONSTRUCT ROCK_ CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AND COMPOST 5. THE NSTALLATION OF THE INFTRATION 8ED SHALL BE DONE DURING NOV-RANY — | (ownns ercanon o Lt
DISTURBED AREAS OF THE SITE. TOPSOIL SHALL NOT TO BE REMOVED FROM FILTER SOCK AS SHOWN ON PLANS. PERIODS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT DEPOSITION AND CLOGGING OF THE SOIL STRUCTURE. I/ E— BLANKET INSTALLATION
THE SITE UNLESS APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP ENGINEER TO RELOCATE IT TO 2. CONTACT THE TOWNSHIP ENGINEER, PRIOR TO EARTH IF RAIN BEGINS AFTER THE EXCAVATION THE INFILTRATION BED HAS BEEN COMPLETED, '
ANOTHER AREA WITHIN THE TOWNSHIP. IF NO AREAS WITHIN THE TOWNSHIP DISTURBANCE. FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED ON THE BED AREA. THE FILTER FABRIC SHALL —
ARE AVAILABLE, ONLY THE TOWNSHIP ENGINEER MAY AUTHORIZE EXPORTING 3. STRIP TOPSOIL AND PLACE IN DESIGNATED LOCATION. SILT BE REMOVED AND REPLACED OF SEDIMENT ACCUMULATES IN THE BED AREA.
TOPSOIL TO OTHER MUNICIPALITIES. : :
FENCE SHALL SURROUND TOPSOIL STOCKPILE COMPLETELY. INFILTRATION BED FILTER FABRIC AND STONE SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN OF SOIL/
THE PROPERTY OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF ANY EXISTING 4. EXCAVATE AND INSTALL SANITARY SEWER MAIN, OTHER SEDIMENT DURING THE INSTALLATION PROCESS. IF INSPECTION INDICATES THAT SOIL
b S UL e ol B U NG UTILITIES AS REQUIRED AND TRENCH. ~AT A MINMUM STUB (£ CLEANING THE SOL,/SEDMENT FROM THE FABRIG, STONE, BED, ETC, AN OR
INCLUDING (BUT NOT LIMITED TO) REPAIRING EROSION OF THE STREAM .E, \ , BED, ETC. _—
EMBANKMEN(TS, REINFORCING THI-% STREAM EMBANKMENTS TO PREVENT FURTHER FEQiAé(I:_'HT lboFTSWA?YANLlIT\IAERY SEWER LATERAL 5 FEET PAST THE REPLACEMENT OF THE FABRIC AND STONE). | .
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. EROSION AND DEGRADATION, ETC. THIS OBLIGATION SHALL APPLY NOT ONLY TO 5. BACK FILL SANITARY SEWER TRENCH AND OTHER UTILITIES
THE PERMIT HOLDER BUT ALSO TO HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS IN TITLE TO THE . .
CALL 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG PROPERTY. 6. CONSTRUCT ROAD. THE BLANKET SHOULDJ OVERLAP BLANKET ENDS 6 IN. MIN. A REFER TO MANUF. RECOMMENDED
1-800-242-1776 7. STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS AS NECESSARY AND BEGIN NOT BE STRETCHED; WITH THE UPSLOPE BLANKED STAPLING PATTERN FOR

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PROCEDURE

THE PERMITTEE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER
CONSTRUCTION, STABILIZATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES. THE

PERMITTEE SHALL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER

LOT CONSTRUCTION. IT MUST MAINTAIN

GOOD SOIL CONTACT

OVERLYING THE DOWNSLOPE BLANKET
(SHINGLE STYLE). STAPLE SECURELY.

STEEPNESS AND LENGTH OF

POCS SERIAL NUMBER: 20131751102 SLOPE BEING BLANKETED

LOT CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

CONSTRUCT ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AND COMPOST NOTES:
FILTER SOCK AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

—_

COPYRIGHT

MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC, CIVIL ENGINEERS CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION AND THE OWNER SHALL BE 2. CONTACT THE TOWNSHIP ENGINEER, PRIOR TO EARTH
DORESILY FEEIES TS COWON CAY CPRGHT MO AL OTHR PESPONSIBLE. FOR MAINTENANGE OF ALL POST CONSTRUCTION S e E\IESE'IPA L/?_TINDG S'I§|)-|||I:Z QTEHEEA_ENTS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO THE RATES IN THE PLAN DRAWINGS PRIOR TO
AND COPIES THEREOF ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF MULLIN STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BMP’S IDENTIFIED IN THE APPROVED 3. STRIP TOPSOIL AND PLACE IN DESIGNATED LOCATION. SILT
ENGINEERING LLC. THEY ARE T0 BE USED ONLY IN RESPECT TO PCSWM PLAN. FENCE SHALL SURROUND TOPSOIL STOCKPILE COMPLETELY.
TS BROELI D s I T U 0 Y o PIGEC 108 R A R N DA A SHEILE COMPLETELY, PROVIDE ANCHOR TRENCH AT TOE OF SLOPE IN SIMILAR FASHION AS AT TOP OF SLOPE.
THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF MULLIN THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR COLLECTION SYSTEM. SLOPE SURFACE SHALL BE FREE OF ROCKS, CLODS, STICKS, AND GRASS.
ENGNEERING LLC. ~ ANY RE-USE WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION, VERIFICATION THE POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 5. CONSTRUCT DRYWELL PER DRYWELL CONSTRUCTION
CONSENT,OF ADAFTATION"BY MULLIN ENGNEERING LLC FOR THE BMP’S FOR THIS PROJECT INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING. SEQUENCE AND COVER YARD DRAIN WITH PLYWOOD TO BLANKET SHALL HAVE GOOD CONTINUOUS CONTACT WITH UNDERLYING SOIL THROUGHOUT ENTIRE LENGTH. LAY
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED, WILL BE AT THE THIRD PARTY'S SOLE. RISK KEEP SEDIMENT LADEN STORM WATER FROM ENTERING THE
AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC. BLANKET LOOSELY AND STAKE OR STAPLE TO MAINTAIN DIRECT CONTACT WITH SOIL. DO NOT STRETCH
THE THIRD PARTY SHALL FURTHER INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 1. DETENTION SYSTEMS — DETENTION BASINS SHALL BE DRYWELL. BLANKET.
MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES, INSPECTED QUARTERLY AND AFTER MAJOR RAINFALL 6. INSTALL AND CONNECT SANITARY SEWER LATERAL AT
AND EXPENSES ARISING THERETO OR RESULTING THEREFROM. STUBS ,
EVENTS. THE PURPOSE OF THE INSPECTION IS TO . THE BLANKET SHALL BE STAPLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.
PENNSYLVANIA ACT 187 REQUIREMENTS ASCERTAIN THE OPERATIONAL CONDITION AND SAFETY OF 7. INSTALL WELL AND OTHER UTILITIES AS NECESSARY..
THE FACILITY, PARTICULARLY THE CONDITION OF THE 8. ROUGH GRADE LOT AS PERMITTED AND SHOWN ON GRADING BLANKETED AREAS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT UNTIL PERENNIAL ~ REVISION
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SERIAL NO 20131751102 PLAN
WL ENGNEERNG L DOES NOT CURBANTEE:THE ACCURACY E'\RAEQQKC'\;AREC')\IJI’\IDO%TOL\EERSXEBCSL'I{EE;? ESMAEFREC_;FEYNEELE\I;’_IIELS_WAY, o INSTALL DRIVEWAY SUBGRADE VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED TO A MINIMUM UNIFORM 70% COVERAGE THROUGHOUT THE BLANKETED AREA. Prelimi E : d Sedi 1D i
E PLANS, NOR DOES MULLIN'ENGINEERING LLC_ GURRANTEE ITEMS. OUTLET STRUCTURES SHALL BE CLEARED 10. BEGIN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION. BACKFILL FOUNDATION AS DAMAGED OR DISPLACED BLANKETS SHALL BE RESTORED OR REPLACED WITHIN 4 CALENDAR DAYS. reliminary Erosion and Sediment Control Details
MWEDIATELY OF ALL DEERIS TWAT PREVENTS THE PROPER | ' SOON AS FRACTICA, STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #11-1
STRUCTURES BEFORE THE START OF WORK OPERATION OF THE OUTLET CONTROLS. 11. UPON COMPLETION OF THE HOUSE, FINE GRADE, PAVE EROSION CONTROL BLANKET INSTALLATION =
' DRIVEWAY AND STABILIZE. Sunny Rldge Farms, LLC
2. RECHARGE SYSTEMS — UNDERGROUND AND SURFACE 12. AFTER ALL DISTURBED AREAS ON THE LOT HAVE BEEN NOT TO SCALE <
EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING RECHARGE SYSTEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED QUARTERLY STABILIZED WITH A MINIMUM OF 70% VEGETATIVE COVER, — N P
ALL EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING OPERATIONS SHALL COMPLY AND AFTER RAINFALL. THE PURPOSE OF THE INSPECTION IS REMOVE PLYWOOD FROM YARD DRAIN. REMOVE EROSION \ i i
WTH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FOLLOWNG UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT TO ENSURE THE SURFACE AREA OF THE STONE IS NOT CONTROL MEASURES, FINE GRADE AND PERMANENTLY \ EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - CHESTER COUNTY - PENNSYLVANIA

OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION
PUBLICATIONS OR THE LATEST REVISIONS THERETO:

STABILIZE THESE AREAS.

PROJECT NO.

CLOGGED WITH DEBRIS, PREVENTING RUNOFF INFILTRATION.

ROECESSN 1 1 1
(1) CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY STANDARDS AND) INTERPRETATIONS %)SHA \ \ MU“IH Englneerlng
22073)SUBPART P, PART 1926,/1910 — "EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING ALL INSPECTIONS OF POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER ‘ Y. MULLIN Civil Enaineer
AND "SHORING”. MANAGEMENT BMP’s SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE OWNER . g
OR THEIR DESIGNATED AGENT. \

985 (REVISED \\
\ West Chester, PA 19380 Cell: (610) 420-5309

J
\ 2
UNIFORM PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 53-004-0041 ~ — DATE DRAWN BY

OHENaE,
4
(2) ;EXCAVATIONS AIND TRSI‘!CHING OPERATIONS” (OSHA 2226) DATED / 412 Monteray Lane Tel: (610) 430-3408
~——— /
N~

CHECKED BY DRAWING

06-25-2013 JIM JIM

SHEET 7 OF 8



YARD DRAIN
” 6 - (H)
= 4"PVC_MONITORING WELL NV — (1)
5 PROPOSED GRADE WITH CAP PERFORATED WITHIN BED OUTLET STRUCTURE
% (SEE DETAIL)
S PROPOSED GRADE EXISTING GRADE
T ©
= o EXISTING GRADE FF = 1" MINIMUM
. T
Z = Rg9 FF = 446.00 | TOP ELEV. — A
Do . D
o%”" <Z( Qm 8” PVC PERFORATED WITHIN SEEAGE BED (B)
W a3 »
AIT P 6" PVC FROM HOUSE C
Sil =Z3z3 o H
Tx2 215> o9 c |
Zz Sxzz A § 5 )
nZ| Sy 18” OUTLET CULVERT
83 — T —— o WRAP STONE SOIL INTERFACE-/ AASHTO #1 STONE TO LEVEL SPREADER
PROPOSED GRADE Oz ‘\- ——"Z=o-——] —— WITH NON WOVEN DRAINAGE (SEE DETAIL)
ace — \ ‘‘‘‘ —*::: —————— FABRIC MIRAFI 180N OR EQUAL ~ T
\ === MINIMUM OVERLAP — 2°-0Q’ m
SANITARY LATERAL \SAN”ARY LATERAL BOTTOM ELEV. — C -
89.5 LF @ 1.00% 98.09 LF @ 1.00% | D
BF = 437.50 . 1
SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTION —_— SANITARY LATERﬁ'N\foﬂNfgggg (D x E x F)
f EXISTING GRADE BF = 436.00 V. = 44153
I SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTION SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTION
Il INV. — 442.33 INV. — 440.95 MIQAIFTI%BMLL
il TS,
I TOP | INVERT PERF. | BOTTOM | WIDTH |LENGTH|DEPTH| PERF HDPE |, YARD DRAIN | v, pD DRAIN
| [ ‘ Ebf)" 8" HDPE (B) | ELEV () | @) | () | (F) | spacine (6) | T°F °(FH)°RATE INVERT ELEV (1)
Wy T T T | 2 Lot 1_| 438.00 | _ 435.00 434.00 | 36.75 | 36.25' | 4.0° 6.1 439.00 434.00
_______________ Lot 2 | 438.50 | _ 436.50 434.50 | 36.00° | 34.00° | 4.0° 6.0° 439.50 434.50
e et B 2 LOT 1 SANITARY SEWER LOT 2 SANITARY SEWER o e e [ e s sl e | e | e | e
\_,_OT 1 \ Tt _ T T SoN = - = = — Lot 4 | 430.50 | _ 427.50 426.50 | 23.00° | 25.75' | 4.0° 6.0° 432.00 426.50
SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTON N | [T 7= ———_ __ _ ¥R
iV . 14 0Ny LATERAL PROFILE LATERAL PROFILE
SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTION 5 TT VERTICAL: 1 A 4_’ VERTICAL: 1 [ 4’
INV. — 439.97 §§§ HOR|ZONTA|._' 1" = 40’ HOR|ZONTA|._° 1” — 40’ TRENCH TOP ELEV — A
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAIN : - . - R
260.5 LF 8" SDR—11 @ 1.00% SLOPE N AASHTO #1 STONE
—~ ~
FF = 442.00 /
—— 12" 12"
LoT 3 PROPOSED PAVING ] Lz
\ /
SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTION
INV. — 434.97 L —_ / INVERT 18" PERF HDPE PIPE — B
PROPOSED GRADE L / (
N
F = 44000 / S0 WiAP STONE SOL INTERFACE - TRENCH BOTIOM ELEV = C
nZz
o3 FABRIC MIRAFI 180N OR EQUAL
S EXSTING GRADE MINIMUM OVERLAP — 2'-0’ LEVEL SPREADER
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN £o N N.T.S.
178.7 LF @ 9.42% SLOPE Trench Top | Invert 18" Perf | Trench Bottom
Elev — A HDPE Pipe — B Elev — C
A Lot 1 435.00 432.50 431.50
wQ Lot 2 435.50 433.00 432.00
85 Lot 3 432.00 429.50 428.50
& Lot 4 426.00 423.50 422.50
=
@
ae BF = 432.00
______ \
LoT 3 T T T T ——— — / \
SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTON  ~NJ| I\ \ ————— -~ J-——- N 1.7 BROAD CRESTED WER — INV. 437.44
INV. — 424018 1 - TARY LATERA:'N\(,:_OENEEESE \ /_ 1.0' BROAD CRESTED WER — INV. 435.26
BF = § /7
\
\\ /
SANITARY LATERAL \\
149.10 LF @ 1.00% \
///\\\
SANITARY LATERAL +| 2\
SANITARY LATERAL CONNEGTION 40.7 LF @ 16.75% \\
INV. — 434.97 \
\_ / | —(2) 6" ORIFICE — INV. 435.05 l—(2) 5.5 ORIFICE — INV. 435.90
SANITARY LATERAL CONNECTION SANITARY LATERA| GONNECTION
INV. — 436.46 NV] — l424.18
LATERAL PROFILE LATERAL PROFILE S o 0 005 - W, 45400 -
. » o 4 . »o_ ’ 18" HDPE @ 0.05% — INV. 432.00
\/ER-HCAI—' 1 ” - 4 , \/ER-HCAI—' 1 ’ - 4 , 4” ORIFICE — INV. 434.13 \—4' ORIFICE — INV. 432.29
HORIZONTAL: 17 = 40 HORIZONTAL: 17 = 40
LOT 1 QUTLET STRUCTURE LOT 3 OQUTLET STRUCTURE
0+00.00 14+00.00 2+00.00 3+00.00 4+00.00 30" N.T.S. N.T.S.
— —
FLUSH W/ GRADE /\ & BROAD CRESTED WEIR — INV. 438.40 1.5 BROAD CRESTED WEIR — INV. 430.20
IN SIDEWALK AREA N
2" MIN. (IN GRASS AREA)
==1=TH — —
=== Sl=EIEIED ‘ /
SANITARY SEWER MAIN PROFILE T
] 4"x6” REDUCER
» INVERTED WYE
VERTICAL: 1” = 4 4 M. DIA.\@ - g 1
” SPLASH BLOCK
HORIZONTAL: 17 = 40’ i 6" MIN. DIA. 5 / .
)— 3 » 30” A / 10” (2) 6" ORIFICE — INV. 435.50 _—4" ORIFICE — INV. 427.80
o //—6 SOLID P.V.C. - . -
o @ 0.0100 (MIN.) )
b | 18" HOPE © 0.05% — INV. 426.50
3 ™ €
I \\
TO D
N.T.S. 4" ORIFICE — INV. 434.55 2.5" ORIFICE — INV. 427.15
NOTES ROOF DRAIN
12‘ :g Zigg;f;wg Z';ESEF:;TC:O;:E;OO:EZ‘Es'NATURE NOT TO SCALE COLOR : LEGEND AND BORDER WHITE (REFLECTORIZED) LOT 2 OUTLET STRUCTURE
: N.T.S. LOT 4 OUTLET STRUCTURE
SHALL BE PERMITTED TO ENTER THE SANITARY SYSTEM. RED (REFLECTORIZED) N.T.S.
DR|VEWAY CROSS SEC'”ON 3. CONCRETE ENCASEMENT MAY BE REQUIRED AT THE
= — NoT T0 scAle DIRECTION OF THE TOWNSHIP.
4. MAINTAIN A MINIMUM OF 18” BETWEEN SEWER LATERAL l)P Slg D_ETA”=
AND WATER SERVICE NOT TO SCALE
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC.
CALL 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG 2—RC UNLESS COARSE AGGREGATE MATERIAL IS SPECIFIED IN PERMIT.
1-800-242-1776 5" MIN. B.C.B.C. OR TO A DEPTH OF EXISTING BASE COURSE.*
POCS SERIAL NUMBER: 20131751102 2” MIN. ID—2 BINDER OR TO A DEPTH OF EXISTING BINDER COURSE (IF REQUIRED)*
K']—']/Z" ID-2 OR 1” FJ—1 WEARING COURSE.
* — WHICHEVER IS GREATER

COPYRIGHT

MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC, CIVIL ENGINEERS
EXPRESSLY RESERVES TS COMMON LAW COPYRIGHT AND ALL

Oz 000000 00 VO 'SOZ 0000000200020 0z0z0;

OTHER 0202020, 05020, 00,000,402 0,0,0,0,050,0,0,050,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,9,
PROPRIETARY RIGHTS IN_THESE PLANS. ALL DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS 2-9” | GRAIE TO BE R-4880 A8
AND COPIES THEREOF ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF MULLIN 1Yo~ SAW CUT 0" PO O B v
ENGINEERING LLC. THEY ARE T0 BE USED ONLY IN RESPECT T0 . | e
THIS PROJECT AND ARE NEITHER TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT, NOR A _L
ARE THEY TO BE ASSIGNED TO ANY THIRD PARTY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING : ‘ A ] 3
THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF MULLIN ‘ [l i _
ENGINEERING LLC. ANY RE-U TIEN PERMISSION, VERIFICATION : S t

SE WTHOUT W .
APTATION BY MULLIN ENGINEERING L1C FOR THE '—0” '~0” - -
BE A DRRTYS ¢ . 1=0" \ L 1=0" | ) W

CONSENT OR AD
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDE! LE RISK -
et f—f® X St ]

D, WILL BE AT THE THIRD S S0
AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC.
THE THIRD PARTY SHALL FURTHER INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS
MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES,
AND EXPENSES ARISING THERETO OR RESULTING THEREFROM

PENNSYLVANIA ACT 187 REQUIREMENTS

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SERIAL NO 20131751102
MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY
OF THE LOCATIONS FOR EXISTING SUBSURFACE UTILITY STRUCTURES SHOWN

E PLANS, NOR DOES MULLIN ENGINEERING LLC GUARANTEE
THAT ALL SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN. ~THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BX2051 UX4250
VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND
STRUCTURES BEFORE THE START OF WORK. FOR GENERAL USE:

TENSAR SAFETY FENCE BX 2051, 4’ HT., ORANGE |, — =y
FOR EXTRA PROTECTION: TR I
EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING, AND SHORING TENSAR SAFETY FENCE UX 4250, 4' HT., ORANGE —PLAN— € { . "\

INSTALLATION: ATTACH FENCE TO 2" x 2" PINE STAKES DRIVEN AT LEAST 18" INTO
cﬂL]l"HE]XF?EA\{QAE%%%EMRE%C%P%é@o&%%m;cU?\JF;%ERDAQQHEEEHS&A%?MEH THE GROUND, SPACED 8 ON CENTER,XWITH WRE FASTENERS IN 3 PLACES PER STAKE. | ’

OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

L
PUBLICATIONS OR THE LATEST REVISIONS THERETO: = .9 .9 ) Sope %(m 9
(1) CONSTRUCTION_INDUSTRY STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS %)SHA NS 24 X 24 YARD DRAIN /)Q()Q_(SEC]%%(,\]W

, |
2007) SUBPART 'P', PART 1926/1910 — "EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING o JOANAS, MULLIN /i :
ANB) SHORING'A FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT RESTORATION NOT TO SCALE WITH BLET TOP ‘ _ 7Y ‘ Civil Englneer
2) "EXCAVATIONS AND TRENCHING OPERATIONS” (OSHA 2226) DATED ——— — EEE— \ iR [/ /
(2) ] | F) ( ) 412 Monteray Lane Tel: (610) 430-3408
~_ /
\ l

REVISION

1. EXPOSED VERTICAL AND
HORIZONAL SURFACE SHALL o — . .
BE PREPARED AS PER 2o DA 8% SOUD PV.C. AT Preliminary Construction Details

PUB. 408, SECT. 401.3(F). @ ?:8.100 (MIN) WiITH FOR

21_911
21_On
b

Sunny Ridge Farms, LLC

) EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - CHESTER COUNTY - PENNSYLVANIA

Mullin Engineering |

985 (REVISED N.T.S. \\
\ West Chester, PA 19380 Cell: (610) 420-5309

J
\ 2
UNIFORM PARCEL IDENTIFIER: 53-004-0041 ~ — DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DRAWING
06-25-2013 JIM JIM

SHEET 8 OF 8




Yerkes

Yerkes Associates, Inc. Consulting Engineers / Site Planners / Land Surveyors

July 18, 2013

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380

Attn:  Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer

Re:  Sunny Ridge Farms Subdivision — Colonial Lane
Subdivision Plan Review

Dear Mark:

The following plans and report prepared by Mullin Engineering have been submitted to this
office for review:

Title Plan — sheet 1 of 8

Subdivision and Layout Plan — sheet 2 of 8

Existing Conditions Plan — sheet 3 of 8

Demolition Plan — sheet 4 of 8

Grading and Utilities Plan — sheet 5 of 8

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan — sheet 6 of 8
Erosion and Sediment Control Details — sheet 7 of 8
Construction Details — sheet 8 of §

Stormwater Management Report, dated June 25, 2013

All plans are dated June 25, 2013. The plans depict the subdivision of tax map parcel 53-04-041
into four lots for the construction of a single-family dwelling on each lot. The parcel consists of
5.50 acres located on the northwest corner of the Colonial Lane intersection with Cornwallis
Drive. The parcel contains an existing dwelling, in-ground pool, bam, and accessory building
noted as an ‘office’. The driveway and all existing structures are to be removed. The west side of
the parcel contains steep slopes with grades between 15 to 25 percent. Overland runoff from the
parcel drains to the north, the west, and toward the Colonial Lane intersection with Cornwallis
Drive. Stormwater management is to be addressed by individual on-lot drywell systems. The
proposed lots range in area from 1.001 acres to 1.950 acres. Note 15 on sheet 1 indicates that
each lot is to be served by on-lot water supply and public sewer.

The parcel is situated within the R-2 Low Density Residential District and the following
comments are offered for consideration:

Zoning Ordinance

1. Section 240-9.G — The minimum lot width at the building setback line is 150 feet. The
lot 4 width at the building setback line measures 145 feet and will need to be
adjusted for compliance with this section.

Professional services since 1874
1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



Sunny Ridge Farms Subdivision — Colonial Lane
July 18, 2013
Page 2 of 5

2.

Section 240-24.F ~ Sewage facility planning modules will need to be submitted for
review and approval by the Township and PADEP.

Section 240-25.C.2.a — Each proposed lot intended for a single-family detached

dwelling shall contain a buildable area containing not less than 5,000 contiguous
square feet with an average slope of 15 percent or less. The plans need to
demonstrate that lot 4 contains the required buildable area.

Section 240-25.C.2.d — All natural vegetation shall be maintained on all slopes of 15

percent or greater, unless a [andscape plan prepared by a landscape architect
provides for replacement of existing vegetation. The plans will need to be amended to
avoid vegetation removal on steep slopes or include a landscape plan to address
tree replacement and steep slope area stabilization.

Section 240-27.A.5 — The subdivision plan should note that the additional right-of-way

area associated with the widening of the Colonial Lane turnaround circle is to be
offered for dedication to the Township.

Section 240-27.D.1 — Any residential subdivision or land development shall give

careful attention to providing attractive landscaping. A landscaping plan needs to be
included as part of the plan submission.

Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance

7.

10.

Section 205-30.B.7 — The subdivision plan should note the parcel boundary error of
closure. The parcel boundary shall be balanced and closed with an error closure not to
exceed one foot in 10,000 feet.

Section 205-30.B.10 — The existing conditions plan indicates the location of a sanitary
sewer manhole located approximately 200 feet east of the Colonial Lane and
Cornwallis Drive intersection. The manhole rim and invert elevations should be noted
on the plan.

Section 205-30.B.10 — The existing conditions plan should indicate the location of the
existing water supply well, septic system or sanitary sewer lateral, and all utility service
lines for the parcel.

Sections 205-30.C.1.d, 205-44.E, and 205-51.A — As part of the proposed subdivision
construction improvements, the Colonial Lane cartway width is to be increased from
14 feet to 20 feet, the cul-de-sac turnaround circle paving is to be increased from a

40 foot diameter to an approximately 74 foot diameter, and the cul-de-sac right-of-way
diameter is to be increased from 100 feet to 110 feet. A cross section detail for the
proposed cartway widening and grading within the right-of-way area needs to be
added to the detail sheet,

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



Sunny Ridge Farms Subdivision — Colonial Lane
July 18, 2013
Page 3 of 5

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Section 205-35.F — Trees to be removed need to be clearly identified on the demolition
plan.

Section 205-35.G ~ No natural grade alterations shall be done within a distance of five
feet from an adjoining tract. The location of the lot 1 level spreader should be adjusted
accordingly.

Section 205-39 — The plan submission should include a traffic evaluation of the
Colonial Lane intersection with Cornwallis Drive and the Cornwallis Drive intersection
with North Chester Road (S.R. 0352} in order to identify any necessary improvements
needed to accommodate existing traffic and traffic generated by the proposed
development.

Sections 205-40.E, 205-66.C, & 205-66.E — As part of the plan submission, verification
will need to be provided that potable on-site water supply, in accordance with Chester
County Health Department standards, is available for the subdivision.

Section 205-49.A — A minimum clear sight triangle of 75 feet (as measured from the
centerline intersection of two streets) shall be provided at all intersections. No physical
obstruction, planting, berm, or grade shall obscure vision above a height of two feet in
such triangle. A minimum clear sight triangle of 75 feet will need to be established for
the Colonial Lane intersection with Cormwallis Drive.

Section 205-52.A.1 — Curbs shall be required on all streets with Type A flush vertical
curb to be used in single-family detached residential developments where the finished
grade of the street is relatively flat and the individual lots are one acre or more. The
plans and the Colonial Lane cross section detail should be adjusted accordingly.

Section 205-61.A — Neither portions of tree masses or specimen trees shall be cleared
unless absolutely necessary. Applicants shall make all reasonable efforts to harmonize
their plans in order to preserve existing trees. The Applicant should further evaluate
the proposed grading, dwelling locations, and driveway locations in order to minimize
tree removal.

Sections 205-62.A and .B — Street trees shall be installed on 40 foot centers and shall
consist of the species identified by this section. The plans need to identify proposed
street tree locations.

Section 205-65.A — Existing streets to be increased in width shall include monuments
to be set along one side of the right-of-way at points of curvature and points of
tangency. The locations of survey monuments to be set along the Colonial Lane right-
of-way line need to be indicated on sheet 2.

Section 205-65.B — All lot corners shall be clearly identified by either a monument or
an iron pin. Placement locations for lot corner monuments or iron pins need to be
identified on sheet 2.

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 18380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



Sunny Ridge Farms Subdivision — Colonial Lane
July 18, 2013
Page 4 of 5

21.

Section 205-71.C — The plans should note that the sanitary sewer system is to be
constructed in accordance with East Goshen Municipal Authority standards.

Stormwater Management Ordinance 129-M-03

22.

23.

24,

Section 304.8B.18 — The plans should include a list and schedule of maintenance tasks
to be performed for the proposed drainage and stormwater management facilities.

Sections 402.8B and 404 .A.1 — The stormwater management design will need to
address how increased runoff directed toward the Colonial Lane intersection with
Cornwallis Drive is to be controlled.

Section 404.A.1 — Infiltration facilities shall be provided in areas that are suitable for
infiltration and runoff from impervious surfaces shall be directed into those infiltration
facilities. The volume of storage to be provided shall be no less than the net increase
in runoff from the 2-year storm event or one inch of runoff from the total area draining
to the infiltration facility, whichever is greater. The stormwater management report will
need to demonstrate that the proposed drywells provide sufficient storage for one inch
of runoff from the drywell drainage area.

General Comments

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

The stormwater management report should include pipe capacity calculations to
demonstrate that the roof downspout discharge pipe system has adequate capacity to
convey runoff from the 100 year storm to the drywells. Pipe lengths, slopes, and
cleanout invert elevations should be noted on the plans.

The stormwater management report should include inlet capacity calculations to
demonstrate that the proposed yard drains have adequate capacity to capture runoff
from the 100 year storm. The yard drains and proposed grading should be adjusted as
necessary to ensure capture of the intended runoff.

Measures to prevent silt, leaves, and yard debris from being conveyed to the dry
wells, such as roof gutter leaf guards, sumped inlets, and debris screens within the
yard drains, should be incorporated into the design of the drywelis.

The outlet structure details on sheet 8 need to address how the control structures are
to be installed within the yard drains.

The drywell outlet controls for lots 2 and 3 should be checked for consistency with the
controls noted in the stormwater management report.

The detail sheet should include a pipe bedding detail for the sanitary sewer pipe. The
bedding shall consist of a minimum of six inches of 2B stone above, below, and on
each side of the pipe. Above the pipe bedding, the trench shall be backfilled with
compacted 2A stone when the pipe is located within a road right-of-way area.

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771



Sunny Ridge Farms Subdivision — Colonial Lane
July 18, 2013
Page 5of 5

31.  Since the proposed limit of disturbance exceeds one acre, the erosion and sediment
control plan will need to be submitted to the Chester County Conservation District for
review and approval. A letter of adequacy from the Chester County Conservation
District and an NPDES Permit are required for final plan approval.

The plan submission should be revised in accordance with the above comments. Please
contact me if you have any questions concerning this review letter.

Sincerely,
YERKES ASSOCIATES, INC.

Michael Conrad, P.E.

Cc:  Mullin Engineering

Professional services since 1874
1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 [/ Fax: 610-640-0771






2545 Martin Road
Willow Grove, PA 19090
July 24, 2013

Mr. Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike JUL 25 201
West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Re: Zoning Hearing Board Application for 1410 Linden Lane -
Dear Mr. Gordon:

I am applying for a Zoning Hearing Board review of my application to place
a house on my lot at 1410 Linden Lane. | have herein provided 11 sets of both the
site plan for the proposed improvements and the completed Zoning Application.
Also included is a check for 5450 for the review.

The site plan has been revised as specified in Yerges’ letter of June 4, 2013.
Yerges considered all the zoning issues addressed and added two comments. Its
Comment No. 10 is directed to the Zoning Hearing Board as a recommendation
that as a condition that there would be no further filling of the lot. And Comment
No. 18—that a Note be added to the plan stating that there are no steep slopes
on the parcel—if such is the case. This note has been added to the above
submitted plans.

| believe everything has been fulfilled so that this matter may proceed

forward. Thank you for your assistance.
Very truly yours,

@MC 7{»'45‘}
Donald C. Ruddy

Enclosures




	PC_2013-08-07_Agenda_and_Packet
	PC-08072013-Updated-packet-details-Signed-Application
	PC-08072013-Updated-packet-details-Sunny-Ridge-Farms-Preliminary-Land-Development-Plans
	Land Development-Title
	Land Development-Subdivision
	Land Development-Existing
	Land Development-Demolition
	Land Development-Grading and Utilities
	Land Development-Erosion and Sediment Control
	Land Development-Erosion and Sediment Details
	Land Development-Construction Details

	PC-08072013-Updated-packet-details-Sunny-Ridge-Farms-Subdivision-7-18-13
	PC-08072013-Updated-packet-details-ZHB-App-07252013-2

